KaBA )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors
October 08, 2020
2:00 PM

1. Call to Order
2. Welcome Village of Richland
3. Approval of the Agenda

4. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes from the September 10, 2020 Board Meeting
b. Approval of Minutes from the September 22, 2020 Special Board Meeting

5. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items
a. Policy: A citizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for
no more than three (3) minutes, This time may not be given to another citizen to extend
their time. During this time, you will be making statements, without discussfon from the
Board, but you are welcome to make an appointment with the Building Official or Board
Chair to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on November 9,
2017)

6. Business
a. 2021 KABA Budget (update from member units)

7. Financial and Building Reports
a. Bank Reconciliation Reports
Financial Reports
Building Report
Permit Lists
YTD Motion Log

Pao o

8. Board Member Comments
9. Staff Member Comments
10.Adjournment



Minutes From:

eSeptember 10, 2020
KABA Board of Directors
Regular Meeting

eSeptember 22, 2020
KABA Board of Directors
Special Meeting




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO, M1
September 10 2020

Chairperson, Michelle Mohney called the regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (KABA)
Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M. at the KABA offices, 2322 Nazareth Road.

Present: Michelle Mohney, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Sherine Miller, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Chester Emmons, Secretary / Representative from City of Parchment
Scott Hess, Representative from Pine Grove Township
Lysanne Harma / Representative from Rlchlap/d)'ownshlp
Denise Barrons, At Large Ex-Officio Boa? %{

Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine and KABA Atto > /’ b Krueger.

p g //// L /// g
Vo
Approval of Agenda — A motion was made by Ms. Harmia’to approve thé ‘dgenda as presented, seconded

by Ms. Miller, and carried with a vote of 5-0. k.

Approval of Consent Agenda - A motion was mad 7}I_Ms Harma to aDDrove/he}/mmutes from the
August 13, 2020 Board Meeting and August 27, 2020 S/egtal Board Meetmq as Dresé/ﬁted seconded by Mr.
Hess, and carried with a vote of 5-0, /////

&\\

Citizen Comments — There were no ¢

é/f //// //
BUSINESS: ””////’/// ////////y// g ///////
a. Inter-local Agree/ / // Y - ﬁ;ﬁ///Alw /”/7 ” Members the signature page
of the inter- Ioca o ’W’ 5 t ob / 9 h “three signatures remaining.
/ ///, //%
b. Office Security’( / , / B rd M mbers that the new security system
is on the schedule t6 f pe stayé //
“ » .
C. Ne /M /// T vw/ indicated the Resolution to admit Village of
ﬁ/////}/// M//////// gfé;l// ///// i ]Lf/ﬁ//’sdlctlon Boards by September 21%,
d. PI Insurance R/// / ])e annual renewal for General Insurance policy was included in
the pé eket Ms. Harma mdtloned to// rove the General Insurance Renewal, seconded by Ms.

Miller, aﬁéﬁ:/arrled with a \f/////t?% 5 0. 7

e, Maedical/ Dentalj/\! sion In/s//t}rance Renewal / In Lieu of Medical — The BCBS annual renewal
was included in (h// cket /// ir. Emmons moticned to approve the Medical/Dental/Vision Insurance
Renewal and the curr"’ g-’;_ L/feu of Medical stipend, seconded by Mr. Hess, and carried with a vote
5-0.

f. Resolution to Opt Out of PA 152 — Mr. Hess motioned to approve the Resolution to Opt Out of
PA 152, seconded by Ms, Miller and carried with a roll call vote 5-0.

g. STD/LTD/Life Insurance {informational) — The 2019-2021 Premium had a rate lock.

h. Permit Fee Schedule — Electrical — A KABA electrical permit application was included in the
packet. Mr. Hess motioned to remove Per PV Module for Item #10, #11 & #12 on the electrical fee
chart, seconded by Mr. Emmons and carried with a vote 5-0.

i. Budget 2021 — The proposed 2021 Budget was handed out at the board meeting. Ms. Miller
motioned to approve the 2021 Budget as presented, seconded by Ms. Mohney, and carried with a
vote 5-0.




j. KABA Board Positions {discussion) — As this year is an election year, discussion commenced
regarding appointing new board members.

Financial and Building Reports — The were no comments/questions on the Financial and Building
Reports.

KABA Board Member Comments — Ms. Harma wished the very best for a couple of the board members
that will be leaving the KABA Board.

KABA Staff Comments — Mr. Alwine thanked the Chairperson for all her support on the KABA Board.

There was no further business and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:55 PM.

Prepared By:  Penny Cassidy, Office Coordinator/Board Liaison
Drafted: September 15, 2020
Approved:

\\\\\

S
SR

7 ////’%/ 7 //////

. U,
/ L

77,




MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO, M1
September 22, 2020

Chairperson, Michelle Mohney called the special meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (KABA)
Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M. via audio conference call.

Present: Michelle Mohney, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Sherine Miller, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Scott Hess / Representative from Pine Grove Township
Lysanne Harma / Representative from Richland Township

Absent: Chester Emmons, Secretary / Representat;/y///%{{;/g//ﬁ City of Parchment
Denise Barrons, At Large Ex-Officio B?J

o
////

e

Also present: KABA Attorney, Robb Kreuger and Recording Secri ry/@ff/l;e Coordinator, Penny Cassidy.

SR

.

Approval of Agenda — A motion was made by Ms. Harma'to approve the I¢
by Ms. Miller, roll call vote was taken and carried witf) a vote of 4-0. W///Z/;/

Citizen Comments ~ There were no citi/zen comments% / ’///%/////%/% /////
BUSINESS: /%//;///%//// e @ p/// .

. Contract to allow , rom prospective member Village of Richland
a KABA to pe 9rm servic //}%p ag

until such time as all Member Units a,)/;e/voted to approve the entity of the Village of

Richland into KABA - After brief dl,,/eusgon,é/,l\ﬁs’:o,,Mlller motioried to approve the Resolution to

enter into the temporary:contract with Village of Riéhland, secondéd by Ms. Harma, roll call was
R g

taken and carried //itfa%offz/ -0. k ////////// N
L //,/ . 2

KABA Board Member Cg/;//ij//}/ments r offi ;//////9/ er apologles{{) the Board for the omittance of the
ge,of Richland as a memberunit to the previous Kalamazoo Township Regular

S

Resolution for accepting Vi"/affz

7
H ”%/f// F - ////////
Board Meeting. . . %////// Y
y > _ 5 .

/ 7 7 %
v 7 G i, L . .
There was/ho frther bu W/////ss?and he'me as adjouried at approximately 2:12 PM.

4
e s

.

) 15 TIE 34

Drafted: ’
Approved:




Financial and Building
Reports




| abed

25'066'vL L

Z9'es0e

60'850'F
o Le

PLvr0'LLL

0l'ive-

00'¥58°}
0L10L'2-

PeL6Z LLL

s8gZeoeh-

6¥'8¥0° LY
PELBO'0S-

69 ¥Ce 0t

0Z ‘o¢ deg

asuejeg Buipu3y
suooesURI] MaN |ejoL

sway p - SIpa1) pue sysodag
SWwayl £ - sjuawhed pue s34
suonIESURI] MON

020Z/08/60 0 Se aduejeq saysiay
suonaesuel| paleajoury [eloL

swal g - SUpaID pue sysodaq
SWwiayl § - SJUaWAR pue SH29YD
suoljoBSURL) palesioun

ajuejeg paJes|n)
SUOIIDESUBI]| PaJed|D [Rj0L

Swayl §¢ - s)PaID pue spsodaq
SWA)l £§ - SJUBWARH PUE SY28UD
suonaesuel| paleald
asuejeyg Buluuibag

0202/0¢/60 Buipu3 pouad ‘19WS / Bunjsayd - 0501

Alewiwing uoneljiouos9y

Ruoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewe|ey

02/90/01
WY €56



g9 jo | abeyq

St 062 M : 9887 0000 0Z0L 0655 PIEIBISEW - NDD 005 020Z/B0/60  MO8YD- wd g
00°065- S (suonoadsul 11} 0Z/50/60-10/60 yoopped poos ¥OES 0Z0Z/B0/50  %02UD-wd lig
00 00¥'L- M (suoipadsul quinid £ 7 YosiN SS0IASS dINsUDIeY | Aua) S0CS 0Z0Z/B0/E0 %02y Jd Iiig
L1) 0Z/S0/60-LO/60 B (Suonoadsu| quinid G / USSIN §) 0Z/1£/80-0€/80
0O'0LF - _ (mainey uelg noas Bneg 8OLS 0ZOZ/BO/BO  M98YD- Jud g
- £ g suolpedsul £1) 0Z/50/60-L0/60 8 (Suodadsu] ¥1) 0Z/1£/80-0€/80
o00zZ¥'e- JOOp JUoY wnuwn(e sia|le)su| ssel algelsd ZOES 0Z0Z/B0/B0  %oRUD- IWd Iitg
00'coL- M §62-90-023d - punjoy "ouj ‘S80I |EJUID8IT LD 6625 0Z0Z/C0/60 wouD
geeel- I 02/61/60-02/30 WD JBHEYD ¥625 0Z0Z/CO/B0  WoRYD- wd g
Sl L¥e- ™ 0ZH2/80+21 L0 ABlaug stowinsuo) $6Z5 0Z0Z/SO/B0  WDBUD- W g
0005t~ M (suonpadsul 6) 02/62/80-£2/80 Aaopped Hoos /BZG 0ZOZ/COMBO  MoauD- d liig
00°080°L- I (suondadsul |z) 02/62/80-£2/80 noas Bnog 962G 0ZOZ/CO/B0  dOd3UD- MW I'g
o000L'Ll- A (suonoadsul quinid Z| / 3N O 1) 02/62/80-62/80 SBOIAIBS dINMBUDeY L Ala) 862G 0ZOZ/SO/BO  MO3UD- JWd g
pooLF'L- A {mds j01 (£) 8 JOZ (2} + 1y /1) 02/1€/80-L0/80 (2) Isaud 1eag £6Z5 0ZOZ/E0/B0 99D~ Wd g
00°001L- r {0Z/0€/30 /M) JI0dheg Jiseg HOY 0Z02/20/60 Hosyd Ager
59t M {89'¥8E) abBeaf B £6'68) Suoud - JUSWBSINGUISY H PEYDIN ‘SuIm)y 2625 0Z0T/Z0/60 peClve)
S0'9¥5- I (02/0£/80 I/M) ll01ked 1BoIERIS HOV 0202/20/60 3oayg Aunqery
vleiv'e M (0Z/0£/80 AIM 1I0iAed 76 wuod - (§y1) Aanseas) jo1dead  Sd143 02Z0Z/20/60 3oayg Ajnger
z98ro 8 (25'pe) auoud 2 (01 ¥19) aBeap - wawasINquIsy v uaydals Aoy LB6ZG 0202/L0/60 Ho8UD
82068's- M {0ZI0EI80 /M) 110Hhed 201G [J01fed SHOoFATIND HOV 0202/L0/60 Moayg Ajgen
0PEL M 0z0Z Isndny PloyyuAUBBIYDIN Jo 21E)S 062G 0Z0Z/1E/80 ¥o2u0 Angen
00°02- r Z2£-20-02INd - PuUnjey "ou| ‘Buliompuos iy g BuesH dr 8826 0Z0Z/92/80 HBYD
zlve- r sayonod Buljeuiwe| ‘sdifo JSpulq 'SHSSU] SOE) Hwaz 9826 0ZOZ/OZ/RO MO/~ hud g
00°05Z- r (suondadsu) quinid 2 / 49BN £) 0Z/2Z/80-91/80 sng dsuj paaciddy 8jeIg/seAeH Lang 082S 0T0Z/9T/B0  M9RYD-lwd g
L06/2- I Jadoo eqiysol [eloUEUH EDUIBLIY JEID 292G 0ZTOT/ITIBO  HOBYD- wd IIg
00 0¥ r 02/1€/20 yBnouy |eieusn sosiog @ swbpnH ‘a18pu3 ‘sl £8ZS 020T/92/80  AVdUD- W g
60°05+ S (suoipadus) 8) 0Z/ZZ/80-91/80 joopped #oog 6825 0Z0Z/92/80 A28y D- wd (I
00°055- r {suonoadsuy quinid £ / Y8 ¥) 0Z/ZZ/80~91/20 S30IURS JINKBUSIBYL Als] $82G 0Z0Z/92/30  Wo2UD-lwd g
007059 S (suonoadsu ¢1) 02/5 L/80-60/80 3o0pped Joog L8285 0Z0T/92/80 ¥o9y - 1d (i1
00'512- M S9Z-8L-0ZNd - Punjoy 0J0BIUOY 7 IBSSIASQ JFUBAA 1125 0Z0ZI61/80 pletclVi]
0005- r LE¥-0Z-619d - PUnjey Buipig 9 smopuipn s uosuey 616 0Z02/11/90 %0840

SwWayl £5 - suswied pue syoeyd
SUOIIDESURI] DIJEID

69°¥ZE'0EL asuejeg Buluuibag

aaueeg wnouwy  J0 owaly aleN wny ajeqg

0202/0¢/60 Buipuz pouad ‘LGNS / Buniaayd - 050l
|1E}3Qg UOonieljIouoddy
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewe[ey

adA]

0Z/90/04
WV 5.6



930 z abegd

000 r usodaq 810 v usydalg ‘Aod  £E+0£AQ 0202120/60 yosyohed
00°204 pr ysodag 0Z02/1L0/60 usodaq
00°G0L 3 £062.%08 # QI ¥sodag 0Z0e/1£/80 wsodaQ
00'8€2 3 1Z26/€08 # QI usodaq 0Z02/82/80 psodaQ
00851 3 OFEY2E08 # QI Wsodag 0Z02/82/80 ysodag
00°00L P Z9£88E08 # Al Wsodag 0Z0e/82/80 Isodag
00501 r LPZL2E08 # Al ¥sodag 0Z0e/L2/80 ¥sodaqg

SWa)l G - )P0 pue sysodag

E180°09- sjualfed pue sx3osys |ejo]
006y M Yuow 1o} $83 4 Juswabeuep ysen $384 - J5ni] ® yueq uebysiy waymes HOV 0Z0Z/0s/60 ¥osyyD
¥TGLe'E- p (02722160 T/ lioshed 16 wiod - (SYI) Ainsealt JoxdeQ  Sdid3 0Z02/0£/60 %oy Allgen
£67250's- I (0zZ/22B0 I/ nosked ao|nsg ||0Aed SHCOFHOIND HOV 0202/62/50 ¥asys Anigen
11898'c- f OTILEQL-1L0/01 PIeIYs anig ssoig anig ¥ZEG 020Z/6Z/80  WvRUD-3uid liig
9.4°65¢- 3 abelanc 02/61/60-0Z/90 B 02/61/TL-0Z/60 oouwisy swepy £1€5 0Z02/VE/60 399D IWd (119
00°05% 3 (suonoadsu) 8) 0Z/6 L/60-€1/60 3o0pped H09g 0ZES 020Z/VE/B0 99D 1Wd (I
00004~ r (suoioadsu| quinid 9 / YIBIN 8) 0Z/61/60-S1/60 SB0IMBG JN/IBUSTEY L AR ZTES 0TOZIVE/B0  MO9YD-wd g
00°006 p (suonoadsul 81) 0Z/61/60-CL/60 noos Bnog 81€5 0Z0T/FZ/B0  MO8UD-IWd (Ig
6Z'GY5"Y-  p 0Z02 0 1dns QuIluUC 0ZOZFZ/B0  XO8UD-IWd liIg
00'V6L- I8 sdwels |- (09} ‘sdweis 00| {0z) ‘sdwes 55 {(00E) 200 350d 915 020Z/LL/6D %oauD
ov'LIE- 3 OTILEOL-LO/0} 9DUBINSSY BYIT UNg CLES 0ZOZ/LL/60  MoRUD-1Wd I
00'00% 3 (suonoadsu| 8) 02/Z L160-80/60 yoopped Hoos ZIES 0Z0Z/LL/60  MORUD- JWid [itg
00°009- 3 {suonoadsu| quinid 8 / YoBN t) 0Z/Z1/60-90/60 S80IMSS dINMeYDIey ] Als| GLES OZOZ/LL/60  ¥e8yd-Jwud g
Lo'0Ly r 02/20/01-80/60 1ente L VLES 0ZOZ/ZLB0  #09yD- lwd (Iig
00059 p (suonoedsul 1) 0Z/Z L/60O-90/60 J10935 Bnog 60ES DZOZ/LLIB0  ooyD-Jwd g
9.'/26 p 0202 0 SouBINSU| DINT OLES 0ZOZ/LLB0  ¥P9YD-Jwd (Iig
000Zg'z- 0Z/1.£/80 UBnauy} jRIdUBD soslog g sulbpny ‘sjispu3 'siaxy LIES 0Z02/21L/60  ¥0ud-lwd g
00'001L- p 0Z/EL/60 /M) lIeifed a1seq HOV 0Z0Z/8L/60 %oeuD Aungen
64°G¥S- p 0Z/EL/60 /M) lIo1hed 1saMeID HOY 0202/91/60 ey Anpgen
WYLy p 0Z/EL/60 /M) lIo1hed 6 wiod - (Gu) Amsesu] joideg  sdld3 0T0Z/9L/60 ¥oauD Aungen
95 9p8': p 0Z/ELI60 /M) Nohed S2IAIDG [|0JAB SHOOENAND HOV 020Z/51/60 %3y0 Anger]
981~ r 0Z/0EI60-10/60 s0M98 D|gnday €0€S 0202/60/60 084D~ Jwd (Ig
0.°6%- pr $qE)} Xapu| 3 soljoyHod Aonwaz GOES 0202/60/60  ¥99yoD-Jwd (Iig
00°v8- 3 LE/RO ‘L1730 '01/80 ‘€0/80 Buimopy B UMET LIBPOY LOES 020Z/60/60  08uD-jud liig

asuereg wnowy o owaly aweN wnN ayeq adA)

0Z02/0¢/60 Buipu3 polad ‘LGNS 7 Bunfday) - 6501

IeJo@ UOREI|I2U0DIY

02/90/04
RAuoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewejey

WV v5:6



9 jo ¢ abed

00012 8 8G£62Z21.8 # (I sodsQ 020Z/S1/60 ysodeq
00°001 b 9980CZLE # QI ¥sodeq 0Z0Z/SL/E0 usodsq
00°6L 8 1Z£F0Z 18 # QI ¥sodag 0Z0Z/SL/B0 usodsq
00°St S ¥5002Z18 # QI ysodeg 020Z/51/60 usodag
00'SLY'E r ysodag 0Z0Z/¥Li60 usodag
00'0EE'L 8 ysodaqg 0Z0Z/¥LI60 nsodag
00'6LG M ysodag 0202/ 1160 nsodaq@
00°601 I3 §1LE62ZL18 # Q| isodeg 0202/ 1L/60 hsodag
00°001 3 BELLELLE # Q| Bsodag 020Z/7LIB0 usodag
00°6s 3 rEBES0LE # QI Wsodeq 0202/ 11160 usodag
00'e2ZS 3 £9022608 # Q| #50dsq 0202/0LiB0 nsodag
oo'eze 3 999€9608 # QI Hsodaq 0202/01/60 wsodag
00521 M £9965608 # Q| Hsodaq 0202/01/60 usodagQ
00°001 8 SELY6608 # 4| hsodag 0202/01/60 usodag
00'62Z¢ p 6899£608 # | ksodeq 0Z02/60/60 ysodag
00°0414 8 SZLBLE08 # Al Wsodeq 0202/60/60 ysoda(
00°691 3 66/80608 # QI ¥sodaq 0202/60/60 ysodagq
00°S01 3 06£02608 # QI ysodaq 020Z/60/60 usodag
00°00L r 8682608 # QI ¥sodag 0202/60/60 nsodag
00°S6 3 15662608 # QI Hsodsq 0202/60/60 nsodag
0065 3 Z6£9L608 # QI Wsodaq 0202/50/60 nsodag
000 3 AUl MOLTIOA B0og Bnog 208G 020Z/60/60  024D-ud g
00'6£7'2 3 usodsq 0202/80/60 hsodag
05'6¥6'L 3 ysodag] 020280180 nsodaq
00051 3 usodag 0Z02/80/60 usoda(Q
00°501 r 62£ZCL08 # Al wsodag 0Z0ZIv0i60 wsodag
00°L0L r 8¢ 129908 # QI ¥sodag 0202I£0/60 wsodag
00°65 r 18618908 # a1l Isodag 0202/£0/60 usodaq
00°551 r 28E¥0908 # QI ¥sedag 0202/20/60 usadaq
00°SS r 85966508 # 4| ¥sodaq 0202/20/60 ysodag
000 r usodaq yaug TuL3 IsIed  ZEr0Cad 0Z0Z/20/60 yosyofied
0070 r nsodaq waug o 12BYAMN ‘SumMy  OEP0EAA 0Z02/20/60 Foeyoked
000 p ysodaq joa1q N Auuad ‘ApiIsseD  1LE+0EAA 0202/20/60 yoeyohed

aosueeg wunowy 1D WInN ajeq adA)

0202/0€/60 Buipu3 pouad ‘Lans / Buryosy) - 050l
[Te}ag uonelidouolsy
Auoyny Buipjing ealy oozewe[ey

02/90/0}
WY v5-6



9 jo v abeyd

6Vl » 1saL0| 0Z0Z/0£/60 usodeq
00 M ysodag 103l asiua(] ‘suoleg ZHP0ELAd 0Z0T/OLT/E0 sosyoled
000 8 ysodaq 240 v usydals Aoy LyP0SaA 020Z/0€/60 yoayshed
000 I8 ysodaq 10840 Juug Is1Ied  OvP0Eaad 0Z0Z/08/60 yoayohed
000 IS usodaq 12210 W Auuad ‘Apissed  6E¥0EAA 0Z0Z/0T/60 yozysfied
000 3 ysodaq 240 o 9By 'SUMIY  BEFOEAQ 0Z0Z/0S/60 ¥osyohed
0S°GL0'G 2 ysodaq 020Z/82/60 usodsg
00°925 IS 21001218 # Q) ¥sodag 0Z02/52/60 ysodaq
00°09¢ M 11€9¥9L8 # Q| usedag 0202/v2i60 ysodag
00691 8 £88.+91L8 # Ql ¥sedaqQ 020Z/%2/60 ysodaqg
00°0S1 8 6982918 # Qi ysedaq 0Z0Z/¥2/60 ysodag
0062l M 1022918 # (I usodag 0Z0Z/%2I50 ysodag
00°00L S 17552918 # Qi wsodaqQ 0Z0T/¥eie0 Isodaq@
000 I8 Papaau yoays ou /juswied sulluo (QIOA 13ns LZES 0Z0T/PE/B0  MOodUD-Iwd I8
00°0S€ 3 ZE€600918 # QI wsodag 0Z02/cTIB0 Isodaq
00912 I3 06966518 # QI wsodag 0Z02/£T/60 usodaqQ
00°G9L p 60990918 # 4l Wsedaq 0Z202/€2/60 usodag
00041 B ?L99¥5 |8 # QI - Hsodaq 02022260 usodaq
00'cog'9l  p ysodag 0Z0Z/12/60 ¥sodag
00°¢cs8 r ysodag 0Z02/12/60 ysodag
00°02¢ M £958.718 # QI ¥sodaq 0202/1.2/60 ysodag
00°0LL S 85211518 # Al ¥sodeQ 0Z02/1.2/60 ysodsg
00°00% 8 Z8160¥L8 # (I ysodeg 0202/81/60 usodaqg
00002 8 Z690ZE18 # QI wsodag 0Z0Z/LLI60 ysodag
00041 IS Z6Z0rEL8 # Q) nsode( 0Z0Z/L1/60 ysodaqQ
00°621 I8 812/ZE18 # Q1 ysodag 0Z0Z/L1160 ysodag
00'5ZL IS 6ZZreLe # QI ¥sodag 0202121160 ysodeq
00°55 S ZIBLYELR # QI ¥sodag 0Z0Z/21/60 wsodaq
00'65 IS Z98¥SEL8 # 0| ¥sodag 0202741160 usadaq
060 8 isodaq joaung o [9BUIIN BUIMY  EY0EAA 020Z/9L/60 Hosysied
000 M usoda( JoauQ v usydalg Aoy LE¥0£QA 0202/94/60 yoauyohed
000 M ysods( 10210 1 uug siad  9EP0EAqQ 0208/91/60 soaydied
000 M ysodaq joenq W Auuag *ApisseD  Sgr0£AQ 0Z0T/9L/60 Hodudied
ajueeg unowy 419 owaw BN wny ajeq adA)

0202/0¢/60 Buipu3 poutad ‘Lans / Bunjoayd - 050l

11ejag uoleljidouoday
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozeweey

QZ/90/04
WV 56



930 § abed

2oueleg pales|D

00°052 SS¥iP61E # A1 ¥sodeQ 020G2/0/60 ysedag
[Coiely? 6ZC8YEL8 # (11 hsodaq 020c/0e/80 ysodag
00°G0lL 06G0S618 # QI ksodag 0202/0e/60 ysodag
00°SS £26¥S5618 # a1 isodaq 0202/0E/60 ysodag
oo'glLe 65529818 # QI ksodaq 0202/62/60 ysedag
00°02€ 2.629818 # Q| ¥sodaqQ 020e/62/60 ysodaqQ
00°SLL Zo9L9gLe # QI ¥sodag 020Z/62/60 usodag
00'salL 59099818 # QI ysodag 0c0Z/62/60 ysodag
0006 Zr¥088L8 # dI ysodsq 0coeree/e ysodag
SWwayl g - S)paLn pue spysodag
0L 10L'E- sjuslAed pue s¥oayo (ejoL
00°001- (02/£2/60 i) 1034 olseq HOV 0202/0£/60 3osyD ANnge
0£'ovs- {Dgr22i60 2/ llosAed 15oM-1eRID) HOY 0Z0Z/0/60 o3y Allger]
BS0LL L 0z0Z Wdeg plouynAueBIuDIN Jo D1l STES 0ZOTHL/E0 X989y Aljien
¥L69- i (€) g sayonod Bugeuiue, Fowez £TES 020T/FT/B0  “98YD-ud g
LO'GLE- Jatdoo eqiyso L [ERUEBUIH BDUSWY 1E3ID 61€S 020T/ve/60 HoBYD- Ikd g
swall g - wacwc._hmn_ PuE Syaa4yd
SUOoljoRSURL] paJealdun
YRILBZLLL
SR ee0cl- SUOTIDBSUEL] PAJESD [BIOL
6t '8¥0 LY s)palD pue susodag |ejoL
000 M uolpunylew Jajuld ‘QIOA Buuompue)d Iy 3 Sunesy [eaueyoay |-y TEES 0Z0Z/L0/0L 324D
00'gzo'c f ysodaQ 0202/0e/60 ysodag
00'glL M ysed -~ usodaQg 026e/0e/60 ysodaQ
Q0'LIsS I yses - usodsq 020Z/0e/60 ysodaq
Qo'ect I yseg - ysodaq Q202/08/60 usodaq
00042 IS yses - ysodag 0202/08/60 ¥sodag
00051 M usodaq) 0202/0¢/60 usodag
00001 s yseo - isodaQ 020Z/0%/60 Bsodag
00°93 I ysed - ysodag 0202/0t/60 nsodaq
00705 ™ §,U0SUBH -G/ 1S #MD 0t 0Z0Z/0E/60 [eWnof: [elauag
00°Gt I ysen - ysodaq 0202/0e/60 usodag
0o'gz M ysen - ysodagy 0202/0t/60 ysodag
aosueeg wnowy 119 oW aweN wny ayeq adAl

0202/0¢/60 Buipu3 poliad ‘1gNS / Bunjosy) - 0501
[fe3a Uuoljel|Iouodasy

RAuoyiny Buip|ing eaiy oozewejeyy

02/80/01
WV ¥5:6



9 jo g abed

ZS'066'vLL souejeg Buipug
Z29'€50'z- SUOIIOBSUBI | MSN [BI0L
00'850'% supai) pue spsoda( [eloL
00'8EEZ ysodeq 0202150101 ysodag
00°98l ysedaq 0Z0z/50/01 usodeqg
00522 L€1£01Z8 # QI ¥sodeqg 0Z0z/2o/0lL ysodag
0o'ser Zor890ze # al ¥sodag 020Z/Z0/01 usodag
00'0€1 96106028 # Q| ¥sodag 0202/Z0/01 Isodag
0o'oze 6£9.66L8 # Q| ¥sodag 020Z/10/01 Isodag
00'sHe 26110028 # Q1 1sedag 020Z/10/01 Isodag
oo'sglL 25080028 # Q! usodag 020Z/L0/0L Isodag
00'0sL 0/Z6£02¢ # Q1 wsodaQg 020Z/10/01 usodaq@
00'SZL ¥sodag 0202/10/01 ysodag
Swayl Q| - s)paID pue sjisodaq
T91LL'g sjuawWied pue syoayn) |BloL
0Z'929- {25'vE) BuoUd 2 (89 L6G) abeaiy - Judwesinquisy v uaydalg ‘Aoy 8EES 020Z/90/01 HOD
00'se- G/1G #4D suosuey - wswied dojs 8994 - Jsni | B yueg uebyoy wayineg 020¢/20/01 #084D
[44 48y {£6°68) auold g {52'+22) eBes|y - wawssinquiay o ISEYDIN ‘SuIMY 9¢eS 020Z/20/0l ¥28YD
00 5Ly 911-02-0Z28d - puniay JB3UMOSWOH / pIEQUINT PlEUO] ££€S 0Z0Z/20/01 384D
00°0zZ- {(uowied Jona) 05P-£0-0ZINd - PUNYRY Buwonipuos a1y g BuiesH |edueyasiy LY EEES 0Z0Z/L0/0L peclle)
LeLZ- JOlE[ND|ED 's|3ge] OWAp Holwez LE£ES 020Z/10/01 Fe8yd- jud it
000%- (sieroin Aneads) oAy N 3 001G - MIASY ueld noog Bnog GEES 0T0Z/1L0/0L #384D- ud (i
L6'6LL- 02/61/01-02/60 wwog Jayeyn 92Es 020Z/1L0/0L 284D~ U jiig
26'3R1L- 02/€€/60-52/80 ABlaug siswnsuod 1ZES 0Z0Z/1L0/0L #28YD Wid g
00009 (suonoadsu| Z1) 02/97/60-02/60 A20pped RO0S 62ES 0Z0Z/10/0L #2234~ Wd Ii'g
00'050°L- (suonoadsu| 1Z) 02/92/60-02/60 noog 6Bnoq 92€49 0Z02/10/01 30234 D- 1rud g
00°002°1- (suonoadsul +2Z) 02/92/60-02/60 sagnlag diNeydiey) £ua) Q€S 0202/10/01 #08yd- ud liig
00°56¢€°1L- Buimodmous |euosess |z0Z-0Z0Z 2IeY) UMET L8ROI ¥ees 0Z02/10/01 AIBYY
SWA £1 - Sjuawfed pue syoayd
suonoesuett meN
PLYYO'LLL 0Z0Z/0L/60 40 se ssueleq Jeisibay
0L'Lye- SUOIIDESUEL] PalEl|2uN [BI0L
008} supaud pue sysedag] je1e ]
; ile) owap swepn wnp ajeq adA

020z/0¢/60 Buipu3 pouad ‘19INS / Buyoays - 0s0L
lle}oQ uonel|IouoIaY

02/90/01
Auoyny Buipjing ealy ocozewe|ey

WY v5:6



1 abey

00°Se

00'gZ

aoueeg Buipug

0Z0Z/0€/60 40 Se aoueleq Jajsibey

oose
0052

ssueeg

aoue[eg paJes|D
aouejeg Buiuuibeg

junolwy ) aweN wnN aleq

adAL

020Z/0¢/60 Buipu3 pouad ‘no siawinsuo) ; sbuiaeg - zzol
[le}oQ uonel|19u0dIay
Auoyiny Buippng ealy oozewe|ey

0Z/90/01
WY 25:6



10:55 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
10/06/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis September 2020
Sep 20 Sep 19 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 23,811.00 44,485.00 -46.5%
4015 - Special Permits 495.00 1,100.00 -55.0%
4020 - Electrical Permits 7,808.00 16,708.00 -53.3%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 8,733.00 12,621.50 -30.3%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 5,031.00 8,088.00 -37.9%
4090 - Ordinance Enforcement 0.00 165.00 -100.0%
4100 - Zoning Administration 1,385.00 1,515.00 -8.6%
4600 - Investment Income 16.49 3463 -43.7%
Total Income 47,282.49 84,627.13 -44.1%
Expense
6010 - Advertising and Marketing 54.47 0.00 100.0%
6200 - Bank Fees 45.00 0.00 100.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
6501 - Salary - Building Official 9,375.00 6,250.00 50.0%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 7,500.00 5,000.00 50.0%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 9,822.50 6,364.80 54.3%
6510 - Payroll Taxes 2,082.92 1,357.85 53.4%
65611 - LTD/STD/ AD&D / Life 371.46 370.22 0.3%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,838.14 1,063.48 54.0%
6513 - Health Insurance 4,573.84 2,681.89 70.6%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 35,363.86 23,088.24 53.2%
6700 - Insurance - General 919.91 721.62 27.5%
6800 - Legal Fees 0.00 7,700.00 -100.0%
6810 - Computer Support (External) 179.97 154.98 16.1%
6820 - Accounting Services 687275 829.75 -18.9%
7100 - Office Equipment 630.83 470.24 34.2%
7110 - Office Supplies 116.49 240.63 -51.6%
7115 - Postage 194.00 0.00 100.0%
7130 - Resource Materials 0.00 -84.00 100.0%
7400 - Rent/Lease Expense 0.00 2,215.00 -100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 84.00 105.00 -20.0%
7450 - Maintenance & Repairs - Office 92.63 0.00 100.0%
7500 - Utilities 188.92 147.94 27.7%
7550 - Trash Removal 48.64 45.03 8.0%
7600 - Security (Office) 4499 44.99 0.0%
7610 - Telephone - Office 610.01 593.64 2.8%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 124.49 135.28 -8.0%
7701 - At-Large/Alternate Board Member 22500 225.00 0.0%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 4,430.00 5,625.00 -21.2%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 4,100.00 3,645.00 12.5%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,100.00 3,510.00 -40.2%
7715 » Contracted Zoning Administrator 945.00 1,260.00 -25.0%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 815.93 1,169.86 -30.3%
7830 - Interest Expense 626.75 0.00 100.0%
7920 - Capital Outlay 3,420.00 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 56,033.64 51,843.20 8.1%
Net Income -8,751.15 32,783.93 -126.7%

Page 1




} ebeg

92'041°¢- POPLT L %2 L0Z- 69'6£P°SL 08'955°0L- %E'¥S L9°LZL'6b gL'969°g- awoau) 32N
S5H09' b Z9°900'LE %L $4'S00' 0£'6L2 LY %0'LL PL'LEY'EY LEOLLEY asuadx3 [ejoy
000 000 %00 000 00'0 %0°001 8Z0kL- 000 asuadx3 ostl - 6662
a0 o] %00 000 00'0 %00 000 000 Aening jeydes - 0Z62
Q00 89024 %0°00L €00 E56TD'L %0°004- 000 00'06¢- asusdxg JseIsiy) - 0ERL
a0'0 00'0 %00 00’0 000 %0'004- 0058 00'0 ssuadxg Bujuesy - 0184
8416 S9'EES %Le 0£'068 05298 %L 31658 00'0Z8 wawssinquitsy sbeelty - 0082
00'62L 00'060"L %2 gE- 000932 00°SEE’t %t Lk 00'629 00508 L Jojensiujwpy Bujuoz pajsenued - gliL
000 000 %0°00L- 00'L8 000 %0°0 0528 0529 JUIWAIDIOIUZ PIQ PADRIUOD - PLIL
00'S¥a'L 00°056'L %S 60k 00°5LE'L 00°'00E'E %G'6GE 00'0£9 D0'S68'Z Jojoadsu) Buiquinig pajoenuod - £L12
OFEF' Y D00EL'Y %0'8L- 00055 Y 000EL'E %S'v8L 00°09L'2 00'ShL'S d0joadsu| (@IUBYIIY PAFENNOD - ZLIL
00024 00'0¥E'e %04 000LL'Y 0009kt % LT 00'620'2 00°003' 10p2adsu| [e209[T PARAUOD - LLLL
00'6L 00051 %0'0 000 000 %00 000 000 Jaquiap pieog ejewlstiy/eble Iy - LOLL
5L 8L'GTL %g'g Z5LLs gL'szL %2 L0} $2'08 8L'SZL leinjeg - suaydala), - LI9L
CLEYS 69208 %ELL oL L¥S 92209 %621 BE'EES 50208 2210 - BUOYda(a L - 019L
86'bY 66'tP %00 86°tb B6'tF %00 66'vt 86 (22140) Aundog - 0o9L
&L'3E t6'vr %Z'LL 26'9¢ SLgy %9l 98'8¢ [ eAOLITY YSel) - 0SSL
ELLLE L0018 %LEL eS8y 9Zilb %9'ZL- S6'65€ pryLE salnn - 00SL
000 000 %00 000 000 %ZEZL'L ¥6'ST L a0 - sIleday g ADURLSIIRK - 0SHL
00'gee 000 %E'E0T 99'89 98802 %2'E8" 98'907 00'se 1EAOLIDY MOUS/RIED UMET - OZFL
00512'Z 000 %0'00L- 00GLE'e 000 %0°004- 00'512'2 000 asuadx3 2seaAuUsY - 00VL
000 00°Z% %0001 o0’k 000 %y EaL- or'esL S2'601- SiEMaJR 92INOSAY - OELL
00'0 00'EE- %0 00L 000 $6'286'C %02 0£7180'2 09455’ (aiemyogiatemplen) 19INdWoD - SZ1L
000 000 %0001 000 00'58) %0004~ 00'59L 000 abeysod - 5112
e Firat 9E0rL %@ e 06°29 9Lk %6'8L L 86'60L 0£0v2 saddng 22130 - DLLL
L0'99F 22868 %0°0 gl lEr 818 %00 8L LEY gL LEp weawdinby 22130 - 0042
05 FEL'Y 51562 %5'88- 00'ZEL lig 2 %b 26" 9G°EHL 00'pL sadjuag bupunoooy - pzee
86'bYL 51982 %69 B6FyL 86'¥S1 %26 96'296'9 BE'¥ZE'D {1ewsayx3) poddng sepndwo) - pLe9
000 oLgLy %0'2S- 000982 00'0¥6 %t 6E- 002"+ 00098 saay 1eBe - pogY
£9°209 ELF08 %Q'PE 69°2LL 1698 %82 99°Z89 87698 |eJaL2e) - adURINSY) - OOLY
0£091'E2 LLUBE'PE %E'g PO LLOEE 82'¥86'r2 %L'ZL- 1s'98L' L2 05 LSL'EL sasuadxz |loafed - 0059 B30l
00’0 000 %00 000 000 %00 0o 000 48y30 - s9susdx] |josAed - 0059
68'189'2 SLzE'y %0'€9 661892 SLZLETY %t 08 P59 89°00L't asueinsuy yj|eay « £L69
68°290't 150601 %9'Z Sr'E90'L 20°LEO't %T'E 9€'£50'L 8Z'160'L (vav) Y10t - 2159
Z 0L oF'LLE %E0 zToLe oy LLE %ED zZ0L8 9t'LLg 21/ a%AY/ALS /AL - LIS
£0°Z58'L LO6LE'L %l PoOPE'L 6L°99¢°L %l SgZEL'L P'89¢'L SAXE] ||0JABd - 0159
L7'8EP'D 762289 %9'Z LB'FIE'9 OFLES'S %ET L9'60F'Y 00°L0€'t amjanSIIIPY - sabep - 5089
00°000'G 00°000'S %00 00°000's 00'000's AV 00005'E 00'052'¢ Joyoadsu) Buiping - Ke(es - £059
000s2'e 00'052'9 %00 00°052'9 00'082'e %L 00'5L€'Y AT e12130 Bulping - Lejes - Log9
sasuadx3 ||oifed - DOSY
00'0 000 %0001 00'6L8 00'0 %00 000 000 suondussqng § seng - 05re
00'0 o0'sty %0°0 000 000 %0'0 000 %00 s394 sjueq - 0029
000 000 %0°00L Q0’0 Skols %0°004- WGk 000 Buaysep pue Busiuaapy - 0LOS
asuadxy
BY'CEY LY 86'L6L'6Z %EBr vTSPr'ES 06224 0E %9'L9 £CE5L'VE E9ZLO0F awaduy) 1ejo L
[N €201 %S ¥8L vZ'9 SLlL %L L0Z 90'2 £9°'€2 AWODU| JUALSIAY] - 009Y
05°20% SLESTL %6'9E- 08'2re'2 $2'999'L %2'29 $T'9ET'L 00'500' uopenswRy Buluoz - 0oLy
a0 000 %0'6Z CO'0LL 0g'Le1 %0'004- 00'S6Y 000 JUBIIIONT STUBUIRIO - D60T
00'Par's ooarz'z %8R 00'820'€ 00°bES'S %0'68 00Z92'2 00942 siiuued Buiquinid - opoy
00°2412'8 BOEL'S %ELL- 05'898'L 00°805'9 %6'95 09°082'9 00'L+9'0L SHULZ |EDIUBYIEI - OE0Y
00'155'8 00'618'9 %o'Le- 00'288'L 00'¥51L'0 %9904 00'09'S 00'0L9'LL SHuIdd [BI|093F - 0TO¥
00'048'% 00°GLL %0°05 00022 00°0gE % 9E- 00'609 00488 spuuad |enadsg - 5LOY
00’0289l 00°029'6 %ETL 00'gLLNE 00°GLE'OL %62y 00°LbL'L DOZLO'LL sHuwsad Buiping - 0L0%
Suoau|
6l Je 0Z Je abueys ¥ 61 924 0Z 924 abueyy %, 6L ver 02 uer
0zozZ lequiades ybnouyy Alenuep siseq [enIdoy
uosiiedwoy 1ea ) Adld SSOT g YOI 0z90/03

Auoyiny Bulpjing ealy cozeweey WY L0311



¢ abeg

£1'820'50L %l 6" ee99e'L) r'EV6 %ZT' 798 wrreL's 91'L26'68" %9552 awoou| 39N

vLEL6'08 %o Ll £9°20E'ES 19082 vy %26~ Al E0'66Z 0 %6 L asuadxy |ejo )
000 %00 000 00°0 %00 000 000 %00 asuadx] 351K - 6662
000 %0'0 000 000 %00 000 00'0 %00 Aeing |e3jdeD - 0Z6L
L2402 %0'00% 000 BYLLL %0001 000 80049 %0004 asuadx3 18293 - 0£8L
000 %00 0'e 000 %00 000 000 %00 ssuadxa Bulles] - oL
9z2'250't %t LG~ ¥ b5 80019 %0'G6" 22296 0t'er %G'0€- wawasmguiay abes|iW - (082
00'0Z0'L %3'EE 00°0Z0'L 00'59¢'t %8'6.4" 00°GEE'L 00'0L2 %8 sojensiumpy Bujuoz paroenuo) - §pe2
00'e %0°00%- [ileg2+ 000 %0001~ 05202 00'0 %00 WSSOI PIQ PAIIRIUCD - FRLL
00'0L0'E %b'2E" 00591 000512 %E 68" 00'502°'2 00°SET %L'S 1oyzadsu| Buiquiniy patoenuo) - g14L
0y oLe'y %891~ 00SPE'y 00'0ES'E %g 26" 0050L'E 00622 %l bl- 10)zadsu| [eajueyaaly pajoenue) - ZLLL
00'0z8'y % bL- 00°098'v 0 orL'y %6'26" 00'sIe't 00'0%E %E'92 10323d5U| 1E31103|3 PIIIRNUCD « LILL
00°sL %0'0 (11+3+) 069 %00 a0 000 %0°001 42qual pleog ajeulal/able iy - LOLL
LhszL %0'9- SL'EgL L1'GZL %0°9" shgeL ZL'sEL %59 Jenjan - suoydajal - L1192
$Z'809 %604 FLgn] 94009 %Z'LL ZLEYS 79€09 %841 2014y - suoydaja - 0LIL
86k %Q'TLL 66y SO Z6E %00 66'FY 66 %00 {82130) Ainoeg - 009L
[1:y3d %9'9 vy 62t %L'8 Plwdd £TOF %L L)L [eAQWIBY Ysed] - 0S5L
26'¢02 %G'ET 9b'38L SovEe %2 CE- FliLe2 L1281 %t Z- SIRINN - 00SL
00 LEL %0'004 000 -Vt %o'0 000 000 %G 2010 - stieday @ doueUAUIEY - OS2
00561 %0'0 00'v8 [ole ] %2 ooey 00'iF %0°C0L- [BADILR)Y MOLG/IRD UMET « OZPL
000 %0°004- 005122 000 %4 00L- 0o'skZ'Z 000 %0°001- 2suadxy asesTNuey - 007L
000 %19 0L E0L 0oLl %O 00L- co'se 000 %0°001- S[EMBIEY 24N0SSY - OELL
)] %0'0 000 il %O'0 co'0 000 %0C0L- (ssemyog/osempied} Joindwod « 6ZLL
00’16t %0'001 000 0z'e8l %00L- 00022 000 %00 sbeisod - GLLL
657621 %Q'001 000 1¥EBE %0 00k gL'z0 000 %8'28- sa||ddng 8140 - 0LLL
¥6'6LS %l LE- gL ier 10642 Y% BL" 8L LED L5PSE %E bl wawdmba 3140 - 00LL
SLO0VY'Y %1'99E'22 ooyl STGPLE %z g C09EL'E 00°'89¢ Y%E 6" sapueg Bupunody - 0788
86'S9 %69 a6 rrL 9551 %E'9 1 BE'FSL %Z 86 {lewsa3x3) peddng Jaandwiod - 0189
00°0Z6'L %0'Q01- 007008 000 %0001 00'0¥8 000 %0 00 sead febe - posg
66'6LE %G'LZ $oLZL 16816 %682 89°104 8L'¥06 %G'LE [eiguag) - souRINSUE - Q0LY
6L F66'FE %G 42" SLPEL'EE £6'€00'5Z %E'ES £L'650'EC B56E'CE %E L sasuadxy j1o.hed - 0059 (BI0L
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 %00 1ayip - sasuadxz [1o)Aed - 0059
512 %8'68 699547 SLZLEY %904 691892 PEELS'Y %0°¢9 ajueinsyj Yj|eaH - £159
£E'160'L %G'LE- BL'GBS 1 50260} %Z S 58'290's 08'889't %L'Z (vawi} viov - 2159
9LLE %E'0 TT0LE SF'LLE %E0 ZE0LE v LLg %E'0 241/ %AV /ALS /ALY - LIS
ZTIL'L %6'LE- L6'0L0T 05695} %p'ES LE6EE'L 218502 %0'Z saxe] ||10JAEd - 1S9
£9GES9 % LE- vS9¥S 6 £E'9¥S'D %'+ 9g'¥eE'D 0z589'6 %E'L aaeASIuIpY - sabem - 5059
00°000'S %E'EeE- 00'005'L 00°000'S %006 00°000'S 000052 %00 10329dsu) Buip|ing - Areleg - £059
00'0%2'9 %E'eE- 00'626'8 00052’ %006 00°052'9 00°6.£'6 %00 1212140 Bup|Ing - Asejes - L0S9
sasuadx3 [|04ABd - DOSO
000 %0'G 000 000 %00 000 000 %00 suonduasang g sangd - 0549
005t %0°001L 000 00°S¥ %0'00L 000 005LL %0004 S8a4 yuegd - 0029
000 %0'0 000 000 %070 000 09'p %00 Bupeysep pue Buisiueapy - 0409
asuadx3y
16'110'9GL %G 9g- LZ'69L'LL St'EEL'SH %E'66" S9EB5 6 18148 %1 82" 202U |B}0L
bl %6 Ll 99°0L 00'e %t LG~ 00'6 187 %L WODUL JUIISIAY] - 00T
05'250'2 %8'S SCB6Y' | SZ'08G'L %t L SZ'LP9°L 06'28¢ %5 6FL uonensiwpy Suluoz - oLy
000 %Oreok- 00°0b¥ 000 %0°001- 00'0LL 000 %00 WIBWBDIOIUT IUBUIPIC - 060
00°ZE0's %G Ll 00'¥52'L 00°286'S %0°00}- 00°'86Y'S 000 %685 sHuad Buiquinid - oo
00'szL'sl %6 00'665'6 uzZ5kL'e %Z 004 OF' LBP'E 00°02- %l LL sHuLEd [eNUBYILN - 0L0P
00°80'0L %E'E 00°L96'21 00°00%'€} %0'004- 00°0ZL'6 000 %E 02 Shuusg 122109313 - 0Z0P
00'szs %1 b 00°SP0'L 00648 %0700} 00°0FY 000 %L sjued (et29ds - 51OV
00'srz'veL %3 09- 00'¥58'2 00'8ZL'SL %0°004- 00°+82'E2 000 %R T s)uusd Suippng - ooy
awoau
0z unr sBuzyn % 61 Aem 0z Aew 2Bueyy % 6 Jdy 0z idy abueyd s,
020z 1equaydag ybnoays Aenuep siseg [eniaoy
uosiliedwo) Jesp Aald ssOT 9 Joud oz/0/0L

Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy cozelue[ey WY L0:LL



¢ abey

80291

%L'EVL

%Z TV ot'e89'LlL %G LLL- 16°268'CL £S'ETH'Z 62'202'cY
%EL TLYTP'SY 29858y %'0- TV LBE'SE vE'202'SY %0'El 16°ZTLSY
’ ’ : %000k Qoo 00'SL %00 00’0
brd S0 Nm.m % 00 00 000 %00 i3]
“ww,we Mm.m 95692 ,\”o. oot 000 £8'pES %0001 oo
o\“o‘c Q00 00'0 %00 000 oo “\,o“o 000 |
%6'TL- YT pL'L 82°866 %Z Bl aL'are’L E55P0'L %6 b wm.mmm
%ELG 00°0E6 oLyl %082 00'§LLL mww? z u w,w Qs
%0001 CO'SEL Q00 %00 00'0 o ol L
&m.mm. 00'063°E 00'05£'2 Wb e 00°S8Z'E 00008’ %EEE oo.omw.m
%0°L0L 00'06Z 008288 %0°69 00090°C 00°0S0°S %b Fir 00°0gE"
%lE 00'02Z¥'S 00056’ %Ll 0005T'S 00°091'S %6 9k 00gzL'y
%00 00'0 000 %00 030 000 %l 99 mmmmw
%0°g- §2GEL BF¥ZH % L gzl Loezl %0S s oo
%L kL 00°9¥5 52608 %6'ZH ¥5'8E% £8'509 n\om.mw erse
%00 B6'¥p 66t %00 66'vF mw.mw u\mm.mv sery
%" 2 a 44 -1 %8'E £5°90 o6’ :
mwmm 8591 LE'SPE %L 98252 £1'€5Z wmo.m wwme
%E'BS or'0ze OIS %00 000 000 %0 001 .
%E 0L~ 05'€6 00'+8 %086~ 00°00Z 00'¥8 %L ZEL 00¥8
%0004 00'512'T e %0'00L- 00°6LE'Z 000 ...u\no.oor. wm.wm.m
%0001 0L ez o0 %0001 00°gaL aoo m_c.cc_. Q09
%00 0 0o %00 000 Mm.m %m.mF e
%0 00591 00591 %00 000 4" -
MMM,MY oF'ESL z9'68 %L LST £¥'ZSH S0'9ES “\L.Nm- Leote
Y%l LE gL LEr 20642 %L 28 8L LEY 10542 HEEL- MM.M H_F
%00 oo'vL 00'FL %00 00°¥L 0¥l %8 90€ sLovt
%L Ll 86'F5L ge'zaL %E'9L 96'v59 86 %S| f.wm. e
%E ¥al 0008 0002T'E %L 6L 000012 o0°ory MS. ooozs
%322 69°LL8 66'690'L %S LZ £9°12L L6616 %S'4T
%TT LLLS0'ET 07 2i5'ET %b'8 L£E°990'¢T ELYBE'PE %E8 26'840'¢C
] ] i z - %00 000
%00 [11v34] [ils2s] %00 000 0o %0 00 2
%9 199" 61'BE6'T %0'E9 68°189'C SHELEY %0°EQ 189"
&\M.M mmmww.m 60°Z60'L %92 ¥Z'EI0'L £ZLEC'L %LT D0'E0"L
%BE zz0.8 9 1LE %E'D zT0LE ¥ LLE %E0 ZTOLE,
%E'T E0°0PE'L gL2E'T %d'Z £EOPE'L PO9LE"L “\am._. mm.hmm. m
%OE 86°95€'9 SE'BYS'Q %LT 69'09€'9 SH'EES'D %he'T 86'96¢"
%00 00°000'S 00°000'S %0 00°000'S 00000° “\uo‘o MN.NNM‘M
%00 00°052'9 000529 %00 00°0%2'9 000529 %00
I ' : ] ] %00 oco
%00 000 00'0 %00 oo 000 00 i
,\“062 00'0 00°S¥ %L EL 00'82 00'sy %0052 mwmmm
%0°00L- £5°962 000 %0°00L- 16822 000 %0001
%9'bE- TUiLL'ES PSO6Z LY %E LT 6E°622'65 188442y %9°9L 98°1£5'88
’ ’ 1e- : ' LG 9L
%6'BE- 18708 yoLz %L LE: BE'TE Lz . L
%L SZ'988't 00°09L't %9'GE 00°090'2 05°Z6L'T %P P9 05242
%00 000 oo %0'0 000 oo %000} oo.omm.m
%9°95- 00°500'L 00 LPO'E %lE 00°E9E'S 00'P8Y'Y %tk 00'929' .
%G8k AU EPP'ZE OF 8bL'¥L %b2T 00°Z$2'21 2050854 M\a.e S.mwm. m
%LEL- 00°EL9LL 0o Lyl'oL %Z 9L~ 001846 00'¥8L'8 wm.hm. mw.mg.r
LN 00'6¥0'L 057225 %8G L8 00088 00°0s5. %l m: Qosva
%5 29" 00°LIE'BT 00°200'L1 %E¥S- 00°IBE¥E 00°ZPLLL %0
abueys % 61 By 0z By sbueyy o, &1 1or oz Inr abueyy %, 6l unp

BdwoaL) 18N

asuadxg |ejeL

asuadx3g IsIW - 6664

Aeing |eyiden - 062

asuadxy ysasey - 0£8L

asuadxg Buies] - 0182
uawasinguuay abeanw - 008L
Jojens|uiwpy BujuoZ peloenued - GLAL
UWIDIUT PIO PHIENUOD - FLLL
1030adsu) Buiqun)d palaenuod - £1410
10128051 [EOIURLOIW PajoRNuOD - ZLLL
J0198dsu] [E91)93]3 PAIOENUOD - LLAL

12quIBW pJeog Aeusd|yRBie W - 1042

Jein|p) - auoydaay - L19L

PO - suoyda(z) - 0L9L

{8o0) Andag - 0092

|eACWISY YSBAL - 0S5

SBUIN + 0052

20|30 - sajedsy P soueuduIEW - 0SPL
|eAOWaY MOUSIBIED UMeT . OZP)
asuadxg asea(ausy - Q0vL

S|eliajey 93IN0S3Y - OELL
(asemyograrempien) sandwod - §ZL2
abeisod - GLL2

sa||ddng 9940 0114

juawdinby adyo - 002

saojaeg Bupunosay . 0Zag
{1ew1a1x3) poddng Jondwoesd - 0189
583y (2637 - 0089

|eJauas - sauURINSY] - 00L9

sasuadx] |joiied - 00S9 [BIOL

Jayi0 - sosuadx3 ||olked - 0059
asueinsu] yjieay - £L59
(vaYH) YLOF - 2LSH
847/ %AV / GLS /ALY - LLEY
saxe] J|oshed - 01$9
aagensipy - sabep - 5089
soyaadsu| Buippng - Aejes - £059
1e0 Buiping - Aejes - 1059
sasuadxy [oihed - 0059
suondussqng ¢ $ang - 0SH9
5394 jueg - 00Z9
Bunayep pue Bulsiueapy - 0109

asuadxy

BWIODU] [BI0L

SWOIU| JUIWISIAU] - (09
uenensiuwpy Buwoz - poLy
TUBWIBIIOINT SOURUIPIO - 060
sjunag Buiquinid - 0pOY
spuuad |EJIUBYISY - OL0¥
s)utlad 83111933 - 020%

BUWODLY

0707 Jequaydag ybnoayy Auenuep

uosuedwon Jea) Asld SSOT B Iyoad

Ruoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewe|ey|

s15eQ eIy
0Z/90101
WY LOiLL



+ abegd

%T V6" 1ZErLEEl Fra:i-3.01 %A 9T £6°ERL'ZE SLISL'E 0| JaN

%L LO'SHELLY L6'PLG'Z2Y %L'8 02'Er8'Ls yIEE0'9S asuadxy |ejo
%083k 82°0Li- 0062 %00 a0 000 2suadx3 ISIN - 666L
%0°00k 800 0ogzy'e %Q°00L 000 00°0Z%'E Aenng jended - 0Z6L
%0001 000 L9°86Y'C %0°00L )] 61629 asuadx3 ysasa) - 0882
%0°00L- 00'6% 0c'e %00 a0 000 asuadx3 Bujulel) - oLeL
%G'9Z- $9'609'6 £F 196'9 %E'08- agBEoLL £6'51e Wawasinguiay abealiy - 0082
%Z¥ 00'SPL0L 00'S6L'LE %G 00’092t 00'SY6 1oyeNSIUIUPY BUIUOZ PajOENUOY - GLLL
%616 00268 0549 %0 000 00'e JUASDIOWT PIQ PIDRJUOY - pLLL
%G L~ BO'SEL'ZE 00'06%'0Z %Z Gb- Q001G 0oL’z Joj0adsu| Bu|quinid pajoesuod - £L4L
%Z'TL OF'LZTEE 00-865'0F %5'Th 00'SYEE 0c'o0L'y 1o010adsu] |BIIUBYIIW PAROBHUOD - ZLLL
%e'g 00'0LP'EE 00 0¥2'98 %L 00°528's 000EF'y 1019adsu| [e1)03|3 PajoeRUOD - LL2L
%EFL- 00'525 00 08Y %00 00'822 005z Laquisy pieog AeuaRlyRBieT-IY - 1oL
%E'Z 15001} LrSELL %08 §Z'SEh 6F L Jejnjjag - 2uoydala) - 192
%0k LS6LE'Y LbLSP'S %eZ P9'E6S L00Le 22140 - aucyda|al - 0L9L
%668 16'70p 157252 %00 86'¢Y 66 (8310} fUN3ag - 0002
%E 0L EL'6LE Pl gdorid %8 £0'sY PHEP |eAowWISY Yski) - 0852
%02 ZO'EOF'T LZ08¥2 %L L2 pELYL Z688L s3Ik - 00§54
%9'02Z pEare 6Z0OLL'S %0 00L 000 £5°26 221140 - siieday B IUCUIIUIEN - 0STL
%0'EE- -1 Al 95618 %0 02" 00's0L 00'pre |RAGLISY MOUS/MED UMET - 0ZFL
%0001~ 00'SEE'BL Q' % 004 00612’ 000 asuadx3 asealuay - 00vL
% LlL 09982 ST % 001 00'be- [1]s34] S[eIBIBN 3XNOSIY - DELL
%L'802 0LL60'Z S5 ISF'9 %0 000 [1ls3¢) (auemyosiolemplen) Jandwoy - 5ZL2
%b'8e DO'SLL 0z 816 %0001 000 00 #61L abejsod - GLiLL
%HEEL- 90'956'L ¥2999'L %% 15~ £90VT 60'9LL soyddng saip0 - 0112
%S E b SL6LT'Y eLE0L'S %E Ve vZ 0L £5'0E9 Juswdinby 82130 - 0042
%Oe- §5°8Y9'6 05'65E'6 %8 gL~ SL'628 SLELY sasjalag Bupunosay - 0zg9
%6 292016 250528 %19l 86'PS1 LE'BLL (lewsapx3) weddng JendweD - gL9
%Yo 00°08L'8L 019629 %0004~ 000022 000 sead |efaT - 0089
%hE LT 952569 Zooee'e %542 ZoLZL 16816 |e12UaS) - SOURINSY| - (0L
%L 0L 15721501 85°60F'8EZ % ES vZBR0'EZ 98°£92'5e sasuadxg ||oiked - DOSY BI0L
%00 000 000 %00 ao'o 000 G - sasuadxy (1o1fed - 0059
%89 66192'8E 0£LP9'8E %90, 691892 P'ELS'Y aduINsy| Y3|esH - £159
%l'g Z9'660'0L LLOLE'0L %S ES0'L [2%: -0 (vavy) vior - 159
%E'0 965 LEC'E PLUEPE'E %E0 TT0LE -1 4¥1> 21/ QRAY / ALS/ QLT - LIS9
%d'L PLLLLTL €O0SL'EL %'ES sgL5¢'L 262802 saxe] |[oied - LS9
%L 7225585 91'58L'E9 Y%E' S ag'voc'a 05°228'6 anjenspy - sabep - 5059
%6 00°000'9% 000528 %0CS 00'000'S 00°008'2 ioyzadsul Buipling - Alejes - £059
%E't 00°005'25 PYZIE0Y %005 000529 00°GLE'S IS Ted usu__:mn. aa_aw - 1059
SasuadX] [|oJAkd - QOS9
%0003~ 00625 000 %0°0 00°0 000 suondussqng ¢ sang - 059
%0522, 0082 00°58E %0004 00°Q 00'Sk Se94 yueg - 0028
%0 Ch- LP'L00'L 29'045 %000k 000 FER-H] Bupeyiew pue Busponpy - Eew
asuadxzy
%0'02- Z9PES'LYS gLE3b'CER %l b £L°420'Y8 6%'282'LY awoesul [ejo L
% LL- Z0gsL £86ZL %L Eh £8'vE Br 6L AWOIU| JUBLUISIAL] - 009F
%tb'L 095061 SL'8Z6'FL %98~ 00°515"L 00°58E'L uenensiujwpy Bujuoz . poLy
%l L6~ 00°059'L 08 2€) %0001 00°691 000 JUBMI3DI04UT BJURUIPIO - D60Y
%9'EE- 00679'ES 00'EE9'SE %6 L5 00'860'8 00°LE0'S siwuag Buiquinid - opor
%L'E- 00°8651'L6 09'¥82'28 %E 0" 05'125'2L 00'eEL'8 SHUL [RoIUEYDIN - OCOF
%0'6L- 00'GES'LE 00 L6L'bL %EEG- 00°'802'9L 00'808'2 sHwiad e3U309|3 - 0Z0¥
%G8y 00°052'8 05282t %0°GS- 00°00L't 00'68¢ sjuuag |e1deds - GLOY
%L g2 00°92€'182 00°00%'9LZ %G O 00°68%'v¥ o0LLE'ET sjlwiad Buiping - asvu
awosu]
sBueysn % 61 dag - wer 0Z dag - uep abueyy % 61 dag 0z des
V101
0Z0z 1aquaydeg ybBnoay Arenuepr s|seqd B9y
:ow_..mn_EOU AEa)\ ARld SSOT 7 Hjoid 02i90/01

Auoyiny Guipjing ealy oozeweey| WY LO7L)



08082

%E'LG £B'EZE'LL 17'888°0L 9596y FINEIN:S aweaul 33N
0Z'155'808 %L °G6 LL°90F Lk LB'viS T %L'66 $SZ8L96 POEE0'9S asuadx3 [ejo)
00°000'2 %l LG 00°6rL 00'SL %0'0 00°0L 000 asuadx3 2SI - 6662
00°000'L %0°00L 00’0 00°0ZF'E %0001 000 0002’ Aeno |ended - 0zeL
18'96b'S 5.'629 asuadx3 Jsalaiu) - NEQL
00'009's %00 000 000 %00 000 009 asuadxg Bujujeay - g18L
000rL'EL %G'EL 00'505'6 EVLRE'S %l'BL 00°Sr0'L £6'51L8 wswesanquiay ebeajy - 0082
00'GEL LL Q0'Srs lojensiujwpy Bujuocz pasenuon - GLIL
05'29 oo JUBLWSIIOUT pIQ PAJORIUCY . LIS
00002'LE %9'Ge 00'0$6'€2 00°061'02 %8'Z8 00'9€5'2 0000L'E Jojaadsut Buiquinig pajoenuoy - gLLL
00°009'S¥ %t LLL 00°'LIS'YE 00'96S O %TFIL 00°28¥'2 00°00L't 40329dsUl [EXUBYIBY PIISBIUOD - ZLLL
00'00%'eS %968 00'90L'LY 00°0+8'8E %G'tLL 00'958'¢ 00°0EF Y 30133dSU| [B21103|T PAIDRING) - LLLL
00°000'0L %00 000 000 %00 000 000 Jojoadsu) Bu|p|Ing PRIOBANOD - BLLL
00°00Z'L %.'99 0069 0005t %000+ ooreze 00522 Jeguiap preog eyeulss) iy ebie-1y - L0
00'548 %00 000 000 %00 00’0 [1ls20] s(eaddy 30 pieog Bujping - 0042
00'008's %F'Es 00'05g'L Fia-rAN] %0'E8 00054 6r'F2) Je[njjaD - auoyda|at - 119
00°'009'9 %L 0LL 00056'F LSS %6°0LL 00°055 LO'OLY 8210 - suoyda|a] - 0192
9966 %E'G8L LE'¥0F 15261 %0001 667k 66bY (s2130) Aaunaag - 009L
0049 %686 sz'ezy 5021 %6201 5T POy IeAoWaY ysel) - D5SL
00'ver'e %b'G6 00°895'2 £2'06p'E %088 00'92¢ ze'88l Safnn - 00SL
00°000'S %0+ 00'5E9'y 820LY'S %9 00°005'S £0E6 23130 - sireday g 23UBUIURY - 0SPL
08P’ %065 ooest't L8618 %008 00'60L ] [EAOWAY MOUS/BIE] UMET - OZPL
00'085'92 %00 00°'SE6'6) 000 %00 oeLz'e (1135} asuadxg asesTguay - 00FL
00000°t %G'G- 86'B¥L STLp %00 PEES (il SIELAJR 92N0S3Y - OfLL
00'6LZ'S %E'ErE 00°8¥9'2 $5°L6K'G %00 000 000 (asemyog/aempieH) Jindwod - SZLL
00°000'} %G '9ZL 00'922 0z'8Ls %001 000 00 ¥EL abeisod - G111
00°008'S %295 00°000'c pL989°L Y%E'gE 00°008 BFSLL sa|iddng 82140 - 0bLL
26'685'S %Z'88 PEE6L'Y ELE0L'E %L'EEL 99915 £8°0E9 Wawdinbg aaiQ - 00kL
00'2L5'ZL %06 06°956'6 05'65¢'6 %€ 08 SLUE8 cL2L9 savjaiag Bugunossy . 0zgg
9£'652'0L %046 BS80S 86°052'9 %1 8LL 86'FSI 16641 {lewsa3x3) peddng Jaindwod - 0189
00'000'02 WBTLL 00°0YS'6 aL'96L'9 BYC 00022 00'c saad (e6a7 - 0089
00°089'}) %EVOL 056664 Z9'9EE'8 %YGOL 05 L8 LEELE |eiauag - soUEISU] - 00LY
$9'695'Z2E %S98 0S°SP6'9PE 8G'G0F'9EE %8'86 L0°6bp'GE 98'E9E'SE sasuadx] (oiked - 00SY [RI0)
000 000 194310 - sesusdx] (|oifed - 0059
8L7152'vS %156 269890 0E'LFO'BE %066 06'6L9'Y reELS' Y solBINSY) Y)EBH - £149
PEEDZ YL %666 LL'9ZE'0) 12918'0L %000} Z6'8E8'} PL'BES'E (v8vM) Y1L0F - 2159
PozHP'y %E'00L 96 LEE'E FLEPE'E %E00t 2Z0LE oFLLE 31/ QBRav/ALS/ QLT - LSS
98'8/L'gL %E'86 £bZa6'sL E9QS2'EL %636 £9'901'Z Z6'280'C saxe ||oiAed - 0159
05'8£2°G8 % 96 00°598'SD 91681 'E9 %666 0Z'GER'E 05'2Es's sapensiuwpy - sabep, - 5059
00°000'S9 %G'96 00°000'05 00057 8 %0004 00'008"L 00'005°L sopzadsu) Buiping - liejes - £059
00°052' L8 %596 00°005'Z9 r9ZLE0D %0°001 D0'SLE'G B0'GLE'E lei310 Buipjing - Asejes - Log9
sasuadxy ||oshed - 0059
00'626 %00 000 00'0 %00 000 0co suondussqng 1§ sang - 0SYe
00002 %0022 00'521 00588 %0081 005z 00'St $8a4 jueg - 0029
00°000'Z %EGr 00'092't 9048 %8 06 0009 U] Bupayien pue BuiS|UeAPY - 0109
asuadxgy
00°ZEQ'R09 %966 00 CEE'ES 9LEOVEEY %ELL 00'8rLLY (g4 T awseouy |30,
00°021 %l trL 00'06 £8'6Z1 %6 b5k 00°oL 6F6L BLIOIU| JUIWISBAY] - G0IP
SL'9T6'FL 00°G8E"L uopensiupy Buwoz . oLy
0S'LEL 000 JUSWIDI0JUR SURLIPIC - DEOP
0006L'E8 %G 4L 00'0B6'SY 00°¢E9's5E %3 Z8 00'5.40'g 00'1E0'S syluag Buiquinid - opop
0 r00'gLL %l 0L 00°€2€'v8 09'v8L'28 %218 00 ESL'0L DO'EEL'® SWA3d [EI|UBYIIN - L0V
00'298'01LL %L'GH 00425 2L 002612 %0'98 0r898'e 00°808'2 sHuiag [e2130913 - OZOY
00'926'L %B'§L 00'62E'C 05'ese't %2'89 00922 00°'G6% sjwed jeeds - S1op
0062401 %E 06 00" £1L0°0%2 00'00p'9LZ %4'89 00°SLL'PE 00°t18'62 spwrag Buip|ing - pLor
' awadL|
106png [enuuy 1ebpng Jo v, ybpng ala 0Z dog - ver 1#6png Jo 9% 1abpng oz dag
0Z0Z Joquaidag Ei=e [eniaoy
OUENE._O“—._ﬁn_ uom_u—._m SS07 .w “_._..—O.-n_ 02/90/04

Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozewejey| Wy r0L



11:05 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

10/06/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2020
Sep 30, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Register} 300.00
1022 - Savings / Consumers CU 25.00
1050 - Checking / SMBT 117,044.14
Total Checking/Savings 117,369.14
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable 1,100.00
Total Accounts Receivable 1,100.00
Other Current Assets
1250 - Accounts Receivables / ADJ 125.00
1400 - Prepaid ltems 5,267.99
Total Other Current Assets 5,392.99
Total Current Assets 123,862.13
Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation -54,081.90
1900 - Capital Assets 288,943.00
Total Other Assets 234,861.10
TOTAL ASSETS 358,723.23
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 4,569.91
Total Accounts Payable 4,569.91
Credit Cards
2010 - CCL - Mastercard 816.54
Total Credit Cards 8§16.54
Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT 133,364 .55
2100 - Accrued Items 1,683.53
2300 - Accounts Payables / ADJ 940.42
Total Other Current Liabilities 135,988.50
Total Current Liabilities 141,374.95
Total Liabilities 141,374.95
Equity
3010 - Net Position 206,460.01
Net Income 10,888.27
Total Equity 217,348.28
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 358,723.23

Page 1




KABA )

Kalamazoo Area Building Autharity

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2020
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 141 $ 5,573
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 91 % 1,183
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 71% 952
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 6] % 976
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 =
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 314 165
TOTAL COMSTOCK 39 | $ 8,849
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 10] $ 1,440
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 10] $ 1,694
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 241 $ 3,134
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 71% 957
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 91% 495
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 314 165
TOTAL KALAMAZOO : _ 63| $ 7,885
PARCHMENT BUILDING 1] $ 170
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 21 % 412
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 31 % 580
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 21 % 308
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1] 4 55
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 3 g
TOTAL PARCHMENT 9] $ 1,525
PINE GROVE BUILDING 314 600
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 51 % 849
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 41 % 622
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 31 505
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 3 -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 11 $ 55
TOTAL PINE GROVE 16| $ 2,631
RICHLAND BUILDING 13] ¢ 15,633
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 131 ¢ 3,218
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 18] $ 3,170
RICHLAND PLUMBING 91 ¢ 1,574
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 $ -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1] $ 55
TOTAL RICHLAND 54| $ 23,650
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 13 =
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL -1 $ =
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 11 8 125
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 313 601
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 $ 5
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 $ =
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 41 % 726 |
TOTAL 185| $ 45,266
REVENUE REVENUE
SEPTEMBER 2019 %o PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 81,554 55.5%
PERMITS PERMITS
SEPTEMBER 2019 % 2019 - YTD
233 79.4%




Mifamaon Aren Brabding Actbasity

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

~ YEARTO DATE AS OF: SEPTEMBER 2020

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 94 $ 45,147
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 98 $ 19,670
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 142 $ 31,565
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 59 $ 9,969
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 7 $ 385
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 10 550

TOTAL COMSTOCK { B s 410 1 107,286
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 97 4 20,745
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 109 3 25,708
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 170 $ 26,329
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 76 $ 10,686
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 38 $ 1,788
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 24 $ 1,210

TOTAL KALAMAZOO i 514 $ 86,466
PARCHMENT BUILDING 8 $ 88,854
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 9 $ 2,108
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 18 $ 2,955
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 7 $ 1,076
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 7 $ 385
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT R 49 ; 95,378'
PINE GROVE BUILDING 24 $ 9,722
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 46 $ 7,232
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 44 $ 6,696
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 9 $ 1,776
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 55
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 4 $ 210
TOTAL PINE GROVE : 128 '
RICHLAND BUILDING 74 $ 50,341
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 81 $ 16,461
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 102 $ 17,352
RICHLAND PLUMBING 58 $ 10,974
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2 $ 110
TOTAL RICHLAND 317 $ 95,238
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 0 $ -
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 0 $ -
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 1 $ 125
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 3 $ 601
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 4l s 726
TOTAL YTD 1422 410,785
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
% 2020 YTD
YTD - SEPTEMBER 2019 % 2019 - YTD HIBEET
$ 512,139 80.2% 90.0%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - SEPTEMBER 2019 % 2019 - YTD
1866 76.2%
2020 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
168 | $ 37,096 JAN
126 | $ 28,390 FEB
125 [ & 27,832 MAR
2% 305 APRIL
190 [ $ 42,490 MAY
220 | % 153,662 JUNE
214 | $ 39,964 JULY
192 [ s 35,780 AUG
185 [ $ 45,266 SEPT
- $ - oCT
$ - NOV
- 4 - DEC
1,422 410,785 2020



KABALM

Kalamazco Area Building Authority

nmouoweE

BUILDING REPORT

SEPTEMBER 2020
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 8

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $2,498,685
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 3

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $613,268

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 30

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $303,232

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

Total KABA Revenue in September 2020 - $45,266 vs. Total KABA Revenue in
September 2019 - $81,544. This is a decrease of 44.5%.

Total Number of Permits Issued in September 2020 - 185 vs. Total Number of
Permits issued in September 2019 — 233. This is a decrease of 20.6%.

Total KABA YTD Revenue in September 2020 - $410,785 vs. Total KABA YTD
Revenue in September 2019 - $512,139. This is a decrease of 19.8%.

Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2020 — 1422 vs. Total Number of Permits
Issued this time in 2019 —1866. This is a decrease of 23.8%.

The September 2020 Revenue of $45,266 is 9.9% of the forecast for September
YTD 2020 Revenue (5456,624).

The YTD 2020 Revenue of $410,785 is 67.5% of the forecast for the entire 2020
Projected Budget of $608,832.



000L1% 00°0Z¢" 0Z02/81/60 dunozn udisaq worsny - onrsueld Jad 03P 07X 91 PAYIEIRP MIN IO MHTUD WLLSVD #0101 9LZ-L0-02€d
00°001% 00'LFE'6 0Z0Z/80/60 VIATAS % SEUNV[ NICENVT 0 paj[essus Supfimq 8z X 91 PaIeonqey-a1d A AVNIDVS 0F2L  992-L0-02dd
00°0L1% 000 0T0T/20/60 DTT8uneavoxg iy Jod uBIs paROqI[q ,9€X Q€ MAN IONUSUCD SN ANO SSANISN 962 6¥T-L0-0Z4d
00°0L1$ 00°ST1°01 0202/22/60 uogoNNSuOT) JHESIDA - G X ¢ ‘padeys T st yey) 3492p §/S ¢LG MIN ISHI9Z N9 6£2-,0-024d
00Z1$ 00°162°TL 0202/11/60 SIOP[ME S O3 2UR| JALIP PIE JO UOTLPPE PUE UOLRI[Y @I TIND 0065 980-L0-024d
00°0S1$ 000 020Z/82/60 vonEossy staddigdg - [ [eAOWY 28EIRD A AVIOUVE 0§21 81€-90-024d
00°001$ 000 0202/81/60 WIHJOLSIEHD “HIAd  'sprus axeq 0) sjjem sare Sutar] wew ding ISNIVINH €HIE  L0§-90-0zdd
0076124 00°0 0202/ L1/60 DTTSOWOH oYy UISIXS JO UONBAOUSL IOLIIXS PUE JOLISIU] QU HITIVZVN 1281 10€-90-02€d
0070514 00°0 0Z0z/v1/60  ALLHAIVE % AV ALYHAAVY oBeres ysyows( A MATANTAIL 162 00€-90-02€d
000128 00°025°61 020z/11/60  VHI® QVINVHOW WV[[VNIV  ueqosul ‘wooIgeq [[f WOooIpaq e Suppy 1S HSNUGHOVS 192 662-90-02dd
00°0L1% 00°000°LT 020T/72/60 IMSIWIDPOJN I pUER ATEWEpP 0 aNp 2FeIeS JUNSTXS o] AAV VAVLIO L09¢  162-90-026d
000L18 00°05H*ZE 0202 /60/60 (9¢ SUORNIOZ BONEPUNO] 00 3y} 0] UOTIEABIXS UOIEPUNO} JAIRWILId] LS YATSAUMHD €111 062-90-0zdd
00'001$ 00°0 0Z02/20/60 eSO J0 swaisdg vonvpunog  [d 1od sordspmerd Suisixs Jo Suooidarem FAV YIdOOD 1101 1£2-90-07dd
00'sL$ 00°000°¢ 0Z02/¥1/60 SUSIS pPLPNOS  1od pajeIsul USIS JUSWMUOW ,p X 7] MaN HAV MHLSO4 £€6  $92-90-02dd
00°001$ 00'0 0z02,/60/60 swayskg yuowoseq s1ady  d 1ad woysAs Fuiorig [[em JuswIsEq [[EISU] LS NOLONITIV $ 221 0€1-90-02¢d
00°51Z8 000 0202/81/60  TOUVD ¥ d NHO[ ‘NVWIVHD  UL9A0D [[eM I0UNUT MIU ‘[9POTIAT UGN YA TV TIND M 0926 01€-€0-024d
00°0L1¢ 00700Z°ST 0202/ L1/60 (D =110 %2 HONIA UVEITEH & owey jsod payordp 17 X .95 X ,0€ MON 1S FTAVIN WHATIS 8¥801  S0€-0-02€ld
0020L'L  00'8SEISET 0Z0¢/L1/60 dnozy WSO pue ¢z1 pue £01 sSutping jo uoniows( IS HIST NOOLS  #0E-€0-0zdd
00°0L9¢E  00°686°CHO 0202/ L1/60 dnoi WSD  3's p801T mou Jof puwsad AJuo uonepunog LS HISZ N 00§ £0€-€0-02¢ld
00°001$ 00°0 020Z/01/60 Jugooy vESRIA 1S3 gS0 s100Us  Juroe[dar :Joor-oy LS HISE N00Z9  +62-€0-02€d
009118 Q0'STEVOT 0Z0Z/+2/ 60 SIWOH BEAP UV Oy tpeq [ paq g A101s 3[3us J'S OF91 M AV JUEAIIMG A\ SFI8  £6Z-€0-0Tdd
006128 00°0F9°cE 0Z0Z/L1/60 UORRTIISUOT) WOIST]) SUOG 29 MOUS 0559998 Payor)ap awey 1sod 09 X ,9¢ moN AV AJ T 81L01  T6T-€00T€d
00°612$ 00°0€0°12 020Z/01/60 uononnsuo) T e[d Jed aFeies poysene 03 UONIPPE $Z7X 7T HAAV 437688 L8T-€0-024d
000418 000 0Z0Z/01/60 VISR % FOOV[HUNOOT  q g s justweseq Suysixe 7's $10[ ysiug UAMONVYIN TIND 6418 G8T-€0-0Tdd
00°0L1% 00°0 0Z0Z/60/60 UONONASTAT) 7 SIWOT] SN/ sueld Jod JuouIaseq J's Op9T USIULL U AOOMALLNYD €4€9 78T £0-024d
00°61¢$ 00°0+0°95 0Z0Z/60/60 SATDOSSY SE[D)  WIP[ING AI0S5300% I'S LO] PIYILISP MON AT VT TIND A PP26  182-€0-02dd
00'0L1$ 00'009°c 0T0T/£0/60 NITITIVD %® AMVHOVZ WIVD  13d §99p (T X ,T1 POYIENY MBU 100ISU0)) AV 1ULAINIG M\ 8G08  G/T-C0-0TEd
00°¢SE 18 00'FSYLET 0T0T/81/60 UORINISUOT) AN [nf 7 ‘SWOO0IPaq g Yl JWI0Y J/S 965 MaAN IS HISZ N 1018  +.2-¢0-024d
P3Ing yunowy anep  PINss[ Aeq aureN jueorddy wonduosa g sFom $s2IppY  # Nuudg |
0202/20/01 panssy s1rud J SUIpnng A[IUOIA



Juippng = 2dA IS HWIR]

ANV

[02/0€/60 - 0T/10/60] <PUOW STOTAIII> UE PAINSS[IEIWULIR]
sproooy v uonemdog

00°681°STHc$ anye A UOMONIISU0)) [B10 ],
00'91¥'cc  :pamIg 1810, 4% SSHULIRJ JO Joquun N
000LT$ 00°091°02 0Z0Z/¥1/60 SOOPI(T UPLI] 0] S3UN0O, (10N 'WIEq 3[od 8¢ X ,8Z MON T NUHH.IUON 12$87  862-0Z-02dd
00°09Z$ 00°000°0T 0T0Z/%0/60 ANNHd ® WLL VILSIEY  N'aBeted payoene 41038 oM 07 X 91 MIN ANLAAANVEL | 061 LLZ-0Z-07€d
00°0L1$ 000 0202 /20/60 WEBIYOIA O SWISAS BONEPURO] NS pure [N WIRIp JOLAN] JO g€ Surfeisu ISTL891E  €L2-02-02dd
00°0L1% 00°000°T 0Z0Z/11/60 VNI N odyieq 9y) Jo Led *s1asod ¢ SurmSyuodsy INNOWHDUVA 219 682-81-02dd
00°051$ 00°0 0Z0T/82/60 Funeardxy] UIAIPUTA o5eres JuiARa - 95N0Y OWR(] HH¥958  61€-£0-024d
00°051$ 00°008°6 0Z0Z/+2/60 9I0IVOT) PEIQINIOG 24%(T  FLON'100d punois ur 9¢ X g mou [jelsu] HAV NN H $£9L  L1€-L0-02€d
00°0L1L 007000°1 0Z0Z/¥Z/60 ISOAL ATINVA DOOYD 2 Uo [[em y90[q aFered paZewep soeday 1S AFLAV 1619 €1¢-20-024ad
007062 00°0 020Z/91/60 LI'TdS 610Z [10W ystjoura(g AMH ONIY #9279 €0€-L0-029d
00'001§ 00°0 0Z0Z/¥1/60 DUl stowaixy 2g Sugooy aduueapy A4S0 5199US § Su{ospal J0oI-oy IS NIVIN H €7£8  662-L0-02€d
00'LL68  00°68F LI 020Z/62/60 opyme ApoD 2415 oy yreq 7 paq 7 A1038 3[3WS TS 0971 Mau AATE BXVIL 10101 882-L0-024d
00001 00'0 020Z/¥2/60 OTT0D udIS T Sis Jusumuowt pue u3ls {em Joua| [duuey) ISYHATI 61¥  98Z-£0-07¢ld
00517 00°005°L 020Z/60/60 3 NIV VT uerd sed qasod pajesyun paso[oug o[ X $1 HAV NVSNS 06vS  +82-L0-024d
00°65rTH 00°LY0°8TY 00T /+0/ 60 SBEUTJ] VOMOIIISUOT) JUOISISWICY) DY J'S £60°pT 40§ Jrutad A[uo uonepunog HAV NVOIHDIN T 0016 8.2-L0-024d



005 1$ (20z/¥2/60 OTT 0D uis T ugts ofod [ *SUSTS Tlem g ISUHAM 61y THE-L0-0TH
00°GLTS 0202/62/60 1] 9II99[ 1SaMIPnog ood HAV NN H $£94  T¥E-20-02Hd
009L18 0202 /¥2/60 YTT A 0 ¥ Twaery  YSnoxy pay syysy ojod mau 1og (aued qus JIAV 001 [[2ISU] N T TIIN 8886 OF€-20-07Hd
00021$ 020¢/12/60 vA® D MIVAQH TTIAQO0D J OVA 071 unt idumd jood 10] DVA 07z unyjeod puno.Suj HAV TN A Z0S0L  1€€-L0-0ZEd
001018 020Z/81/60 A NIV TV'] UOLIPPE Y10y HAV NVSNS 06¥5  TTE-20-0Tdd
00°6¢T$ 0T0Z/E1/60 U] 29T ] 1ood punoIdul  yq FYOHS NHCAAIH 0k 12€-20-02Hd
00°001$ 0Z0Z/91/60 o3[y Avgl puvio) UMDID JIY 0T | RIS gAYV AHIAMOQVAN 1020 02¢-20-0Tdd
00°9F1$ 020T/01/60 DNOWMING /HINNOL YAV UMITEIS JUSWISEQ PUNOIE HIOM §I0UMOIWOY SNolasid opay IS HLSE N 00§ 81¢-L0-0THd
00°s01$ 0202/60/60 IIIH VY 301A138 JINV 00T 03 9peIddp) A VETAOOM §¥29  80%-£0-0THd
00°S01$ 020Z/0%/60 00 HOVOIMOW ANOHNHNY BD HMeUMO MINISOUW [[2ISUL ‘peat] JoYjeam 0} S0IALS All] HAV INVIN LIEE  €5¢-90-02dd
00's0L 0c0e/6e/60 SmoalH Vv Y 00T W00 0 THA [2ued JIATY 001 3In0M0 07 2081 1 [ TVEANONINOD 028 0$€-90-0271d
00'S01$ 0Z0T/ €2/ 60 SHI PUOWRI(] OLOOLFFSOT HIdeoiatss d/m aanaegap aoe[dey €A HAISSTUV £1SE +66-90-027d
00'9014 0Z02/81/60 SITI3O SVUERY (OURI] DY MSNUOURK] S0BLLINT MON T HCISAVA 1O¥L  9Z€-90-027d
00°0Z1% 020Z/11/60 OLDIA 2 Y TANYHD ‘dOHSIg [ood puroi3ug AVAL ONIANIA 152 61€-90-0T7Hd
IR vA% 0202 /60/60 TOBINOIJ 114 ﬁubou&mzb augEIaT) 21 01 SIDIADD UCHEIIIoU pue \ﬂn—asm TIamod ® JO UONIPPY 1S SIOIMING N 60€2 L1€-90-02dd
00°0sz 020Z/¥1/60 (sprdey puern) sgg I9[BIP [[92 PPE pue [sued omy Sunsixo opeisdn IS SIDICANG N 0182 €1€-90-0THd
005118 0Z0Z/%1/60 Sugg pRYPNog uSrs punods JusmuNow pue usis [[em HAV YISO £66  TLE-90-0THd
00'85¢% 0Z0Z/LL/60 DUOOE] UEWRAjy aseds ao1y0 pue doys maN (T ANIAVY 6281 116-90-02Hd
00°501$ 0T0Z/¥1/60 oM s8I0 LOTSR6ESOT # YF9IAIS JIV 001 2ae(doy IS ISHUDTHW 0591 $62-90-0THd
000Z¢$ 0T02/62/60 $1010EIIUOT) DY PIALPHOSLOT) AWOY M3AN AV JUBAIMS M 8518 T§E€0-0THd
00’8874 020T/62/60 T[] VLAIID] AIOBY SIUUSE MON VA VT TIOD M 9TL6 8FE£00THd
00°011$ z0e/82/60 UESRPIN JO OM2ATY 20Ty [[eIsul JorRISUST IS ISIE NZIZOL  SHE-€0-0THd
00'991% 0202/82/60 DT Teomo[T MY 0809€8£50T #yHTe1eD AV 4 HT688  ¥e-€0-0zHd
00'£62$ 0202 /¥2/60 I3[ PuET ANUNo) JuIoYy MoN IS HI8Z N Ab1L  6££-20-02Hd
00°€6Z$ 020Z/¥2/60 MR FuE Anunon) SWOY MIN.  NISSOMD ADVLIOD 8616 8¢€-$0-0THd
00°¢6Z% 0T0T/¥T/60 II29Y AUEY Aunoy) Jwoy MaN TIL AOVLLOD €616 ££€-€0-0THd
00°09¢$ 020Z/¥2/60 omo9[ 3y Sdwe] BWOY MON 1D IIV'T NHAAIH A\ L1F9  9€€-€0-0THd
00°0ZES 0zZ02/12/60 SIOJPEIUGT) KNI PIIEPIOSUOT) BLUOY MaN DAY JUBAIMTIS A\ 918 8ZC-€0-0ZHd
00'5813% 0202/81/60 TOUVD ® d NHO[ ‘NVNIVHD 1P 10] $19[IN0 PUB S3(IMmS [201199]3 SUNISIXD JO UOTIEI0[SY A TAVTTIND M 09L6  LZE-€0-02Td
005018 0202/%1/60 U] M3 IANEAET) 6YLS1LESOL AAJINY 00T 03 Spelsdn 201A1g TAY 1 H 6599 $TE€0-0THd
00°26z4 0z0zZ/60/60 oMY sue| Anunory [HO YaIIMS Jajsuel p [suedqns Suipnour - YsHuy USWSSET Y QOOAMALNYD €59 91¢-€0-024d
00°¢€z$ 020Z/01/60 VIS % gO0v[ “‘aNoOod ysiuiy Juswaseq AA VYONVIN TIND GL18  S1E-£0-02Hd
[GEIEEET i
P3G runoury poanssy aye(] swep] wweonddy wondpasa(y 1M $SUPPY # I _
0202/20/01 panssy SITUIdJ dpel ] A[IUOIA



00rsz1g
006714

00'56$
001014
005514
00'101$
00101
00101
00'SS1
Q0'GSLS
00°GS1$
006578
00°591%
00°SST4
00'SZ14
006214
00°001$
00°srTs
00°G01$
00°0L1%
00°082$
00°sted
00°082%
00'SZ1$
00°GET$
00svTd
CARAR

00°¢cTes
Q0+01$
Q0 +0TE
00018
00°CT1g
00 L0¢k
006014

00'95¢°L$

0TOZT/01/60

Fumnoory 2 Junesry sodpopy

0202 /60/60 B IDUEUSIUTEA] T,
0202 /60/60 07) pooy, UB(]
0202/60/60 07) POOA UB(]
0T0Z/60/60 Bui[oory %9 Sunesf] pooaapaz
0T0Z/80/60 [E2TUBYDIJY 13OJWOT) TeAoy
020Z/80/60 [EOTUBDOJ] 1T0JF0T) [0y
0z0Z/+0/60 Surjoory 2 Sunesy pdooasporp
0202/20/60 1y 75 Sunesp] a1y [2¢]
0Z0Z/62/60 [eMUEBYDIP 1I0JWO) [BAOY
0Z0Z/6Z/60 TRy J10Jwon) [eAoy
0Z0T/¥T/60 [EaTUEYDa -V
0Z0Z/€2/60 1y 2p Sunesyy o1y pog
020c/12/60 vonezaduyay swloy
0202/L1/60 1y 29 Sunesy] 2y Py
0Z0Z/L1/60 [FHF3PuE A 30|
4z0ZT/TT/ 60 voperaSuyay srefoy
oe0zT/L1/60 [EITUBYII [V
020T/91/60 Sunoory 29 Sunesyy soEzcn
0T0T/91/60 5u Suruonipuon) ity % Sugeapy g
0Z0T/91/60 suy Suwonrpuon) Iy 23 Sunesty qf
0zZ0OZT/91/60 sut Suruontpucny Iy 7y Suneary [
0Z0T/¥1/60 Sunoony 3 Sunes] 101N
0Z0Z/¥1/60 [EAUBYIJA] 110707 [BAOY
0z0C/¥1/60 [E2TUBLDA A 1SAMIPNOG
070Z/01/60 Zuroon) 2 Funesy] 20qa1N
020Z/80/60 [EOTUEYIBA] HOJWo™) [BAOY
:paINg [ei0 L,
0Z0Z/62/60 SANRIVIN NV'TVE
0202/82/60 Furucy (9 Funoyg
0Z0Z/€2/60 W9 (38010
0ZTOT/¥0/60 LD UBLL[TJA]
0Z0Z/20/60 UESIOIA] JO SWRISAS UOHEPUNO,]
02T0Z/8¢/60 eI 9T
0Z0Z/¥1/60 X291 Y29 L 20YS

QOBUIN] [10 2)SBA [[RISU]
(urepy 9 915¢) sHodg dIA U0 1LY uo? (] Jo juawade[day
-3y ~du pue deos poys Yim soe[dal pue [BAOWSY U] SBD)

juswaoe|dar 1aieay Jarem

juswgorider Dy 7 20BN
juswzor)dal 121e0y JalE M

{7 Surpnng) wewase]dal 19197 IR
Juawere]dal oreay 193e M

Wwawese[dal Dy % sorwIng

PR2JA ASSBID) 6966 sseIppyiuswaor[dal Dy 2 Io[puey Iy

UOISMOPEBSIA 83SC [SSIppyIuswaoe[dal Dy 79 IS[puey a1y

QUIOY MON

jusweselder DV AH

wawese[das DV 2p soBLNY

juawaoedal aorULNg

uameoe[dal sorwIng

Ue} ey

JWOY MaN

Iaeay [ood jusaA 33 1mesy [ood 01 oulf sBS

S Juswaseyq

awoy MaN

WO MaN

soedamy SuIpnioxe - SWOY MAN

H 1y 2po11D) mopeauniocolq (] siuawaoeidar Dy
q paqeIsut Suraq juswdinby -Sunuea 2p 2ulf seS 191e3Y (004
DUIOY MIN

¢11dvy pAlg smopeay (L0SInawsor[dal )y

QUIOY MAN
UOLD2UT0D PEAY [[2M

WO MIN

apei3dn 201A19g

duind dums 10] s1enno g

2SNOY FULIMY

€ 42)[B2Iq UrEW JY 001 0} popeIddn asny uostpg dINV 09

HAY NVOIHOIW 4 6212
IS NIVIN H 00%¢

LS NOSIAH L84

HAV NOMMNH 012¢

(T STTOHDIN 126¢

TEP90-0TINd
1EP-90-0TINd
0EF-90 0T WL
6ZF-90-0C NI
8TF-90-0CNd

£0T NIVIN /A 80%8¢  ¥TF-90-0TINd

C01 NIVIN A 80¢e €2F90-02Nd

AT HSTIRMHLNA 90¥¢ 12P-90-0CNd

HAV NOLSHA VLY 01F90-02Nd

HAV O H 0095 TLF-e0-0ZNd

dAV ©d 0095 1L 0 02Nd

Ay JuBAMIIS A 0418 SOF-C0-0CNL

I SAOOMA AANLIHA 669 £9%-¢0-02Nd

LI AHISUVHL 082S 09%-¢0-0TNd

MO NAXIVTIALNI § 90801 #5¥-¢0-0ZNd

VA NITOVYA L1866 TSF-20-0CNd

NTINITHV 9688  15+-¢0-0ZW

AV JUBAIIMG A\ 8GE8  OSP-e0-02Nd

AV D H 6SES  8FP-¢0-07INd

UA ACOMNTAILNYD £Fed  Irb-C0-0CNd

TILIDV.LLOD €616 SFP-C0-0EWd

NISSOUD dOV.LLOD 8E16  #rb-20-0TNd

ID J2VT NHAAIH A 11¥9 ZF 2002

HAV D HO009S  1¥P-£0-02Nd

AL AOOAITEIVEL 8916 6£¥-L0-02Nd

HAV I $989  9¢P-L0-0CNd

HAV O HO009¢  STr-20-0CNd
[ESTHERI N

6S ISITUD ] JO JaqUINN]

HAV 1S10140%

AT 0P N

LS aNTE 9¢vLl

I ANIAACANVIL 9501¢
JST4891¢€
LINNOWHDEVA 219
INNOWHDIVd 219

19€-02-02Hd
L¥e-0Z-0¢dd
SEe-02-0¢Hd
P1£-02-02dd
20¢-0g-0¢Hd
£FE81-0¢Hd
£2e810¢cHd



00°¢ZT$
00'0014$
00'591%
00°¢91%

TALARS
00°511$
00 101$
00°182%
00szId
00081¢
00°SPTh
006518
00¢91$
00 101
006Z1%
005214
00°651%
00 1014
00081%
00'9¢1%
00°101%
00°621$
00'5S1%
00'seiy
00'ST18
VAR
00'6Z18
006914
00'101%
00’6514
0oz
00°s5 14
00 1+Z%
009014

00°¢85 %%

0202/01/60 T Bumquangg xady
0T0T/60/60 AHSANIT 2 HSO[ ‘SOONTY
0Z02/60/60 Furquunyg sFeir0g
020Z/01/60 VISI % 4OOV[ INOOH
P [el0],
QZOZ/+1/60 Sunooy 29 Sunesyy pdoosspaip
020z /01/60 ysel 18410
0z0Z/60/60 07) POOM, UE(]
0202 /01/60 SS9 109G
0T0Z/05/60 au] uuomipuon) a1y 29 Sunest qf
0Z0Z/8Z/60 [ESFUBYDS Y 78 )
0Z0Z/82/60 07) SMAIIG 90T 29 OIL]
020Z/01/60 Buroor) 2 SunEal] IOqRIN
0202/¥T/60 ary % Suneap] a1y [2g
020Z/12/60 07) PeOAy UEB(]
0Z02Z/01/60 ONOWANG /HINNOE YAV
0Z0Z/60/60 Sunoon % Sunes)y pSooasparp
0Z0Z /¥0/ 60 vogeaduyay s1e8oy
0Z0T/€0/60 [EITUEYIDY UOSPIEUAT]
020T/$Z/60 Zuroor) xp Sunest] reoqN
02T /08/60 1wy 29 Junear] o1y 2
0Z0Z/6Z/60 2y 7@ Sunespy smioN
020Z/82/60 Funoon) 2 Funes]] [DS
020T/52/60 Buroon) % Junes]] 190q31N]
0T0T/82/60 HLV % "d HLANND WIMSIA
0z0z/12/60 Fugoon) 2 Suneapy pdooaspaip
0202/12/60 Surpoor) % Juneary pfooasparp
02T /12/60 Guroor) 2p Sunzay pdooasparp
0Z0Z/8T/60 [ETUEYDI] COLEWEES]
0Z0T/81/60 07y POy, UB(
0TOT/L1/60 Buroon) 29 Sunesy] BogAIN
020Z/L1/60 Sunoony xp Sunesy] plooaspaip
0Z0Z/91/60 Suroo7y 79 Sunesy] pSooaspazp
0TOZT/¥1/60 Furoor) 3 Funesty sIAPOIT Poo
020Z/11/60 Sunoory 29 Suneayy urel o

TFeISUT “aUI] 1991B] SPISINO 199UL0D “181eal Jotem “Jleq J{eH

WRISAS uoreF L 10} 1nuasdld smorppreg

Jieq JUALITEY
[STUTJ JUSUISSEY

juawase[dal aoeumn,]
jue) J7 10] ul| $BS Mau Amg
Juswade[dal 91BaY INBM

Teay JUBIPEL 10] 19)JB9Y Io1 AN OO MIN]

Jun dey yJoou [eisuy

muswidmba uoneIsSLgel puR 0qIU0D I0Zaal/I[00))

Y PUE MIOMINOND I0VUIL]
wauzedal Oy 79 9ovwImf
juaumaoe(dal DY AH
awace[dal Iseay IME A
Juawaoe(dal aoBUIn,]
1uawede|dar aoruIn
wsuRoe[dal DY 7 sovung
nswaoe[dal Io1may 1B

juswaosedar DV AH

JoAIp 0] auy] seS ooe[dal “Iseal] 191Em TP 90BN || Blsuf

uswaoedal Ja1Bay Jalem,
yuowooe[dar aovWINg

3uRoe|dal D 3 doBILng

d 10y ajar0u00 ur pemod Suiqny :251eS Jo Jorq 01 UONIPPY

Juswaoefdas aovLM
juswaoe|daa sovng

juewooe[dar ook,

syum doj Jool mou 7 pue [opowial DV AH

[[BISW 13189y IS1R AL

AoSITY AUOIUY Ioum() MaNIuwaose(dal 3y 79 sorUIn,]

uawaoe[da aoruing
juswase(dal Hy 2 eorLLN]

OV % pompon(g
pooT 25Ul 2 I91RAT I91BA

LS aONZ¢ N 8188
LS IS1E N 9609

881-20°02dd
981-¢£0-02dd

AA TOONTALNVD €6€9  $81-€0-0Tdd
YA YONVI TIND SL18  €81-€0-0Tdd
suiqumpg
LS :SITULIR J JO I2qUUNN]
88€ D 10¥ST  Ovb-0Z-0TN
ISHI9Z ¥1¥6  +Eb0T-0TINd

LS HLOE 00<ZT

LS HIZ1 €2L9T

HAV D I 2626

VA AHIAYIATE N €F9
LNNOWHOUVI C19

U SHAHX 819

HAV NI 1 81+8

A TIRINGLLYY LS4F
LS HISE N 020¢

HAV HNIHDT 0995

AT AVNIDVS 06TL

A H ITOVENHTO vr6L
AID HHED HSMVINL €688
LS NOSIAH 606

LS ANVTIHINND 91¥E
HAV dHdOO0D 8T8

HAV JTHLIAIVI C1LT
(T HOVHEO 0Z6C

LS NIVIN 4\ 60¢¢

@Y STTOHDIN v0s¢

dAV OWVIV 8141

LS NIVIN 44\ 9202

L0 VNV 901
NTVO NITID #+9C
A ANHI MAOATVHS 025¢
M HAISAVA 1071

I HUHIVZVN 1281

L AHTA AALNNOD 622

ICr-0T-0CINd
LIv-02-0CNd
€LP-61-0CNd
89F-8T-0ZNd
Le81-02d
S¢r-81-02Nd
¥ot-L0-0ZNd
19t-L0-0CNd
et L0-0CNd
LTP-L070TNd
¢erL0-0TINd
0Cr-L0-0ZNd
81t-L0-0CNd
¥L-90-02Nd
0LF-90-0ZNd
GOF-90-0ZN
99%-90-0ZINd
Z9¥-90-0TINd
65¥-90-0¢Nd
8e¥-90-0ZNd
LST-90-0ZWd
9SH-90-0¢INd
SSP-90-0EWd
€S 90-0TINl
OFP-90-0CId
L¥r-90-0CNd
CFP-90-0CINd
8CH-00-0ZN L



00°098°0Z¢ P [e30L

[0Z/0€/60 - 02/10/60] <{IUOW SNOWMIIT> UF PINSS[AIET I

ANV

Surqumpg = ad4 s s g
MO reoueyoa = 2d4 P rwIag
O o005 = 9dA AT JINUTD]

sproooy Iy ruonemdog

OC1T +S1ITUI2d JO JoquiniN

0056z
00°501%
00°501¢
0005
00"001$
00'152¢
00'802$
00°001%
000018
00°¢9z
00°¢9z$
000018
000014
000514
00°LpT8
00001%
000014
00001%
00°012%
00'001%
00°001%
00'Z¥es
00'91Z%
009z
00'001%
00'001%

00°126't$

0Z0Z/62/60
0zZ0Z/81/60
0z0Z/20/60
020Z/0¢/60
0Z0T/¥T/60
0Z0Z/vT/60
0Z0Z/11/60
0Z0Z /20/ 60
0Z0Z/82/60
0Z0T/SZ/ 60
0Z0Z/5Z/60
0Z0Z/€1/60
0Z0Z/01/60
0Z0Z/50/60
0Z0Z/52/60
020Z/82/60
0ZaT/L1/60
0Z0T/L1/60
0z0T/51/60
0Z6T/60/60
0z0T/80/60
0T0T/82/60
020Z/%2/60
0TOZT/1T/60
020z /+T/ 60
020T/11/60

‘PRI TB10L

SNIYVIN NVTVd

DT Susqungg O I

ueBIgonA JO SWRISAS UONEPUNO,]
Burqui] vosroneg

uf Juneapy 7 Swmquinyg asnoypoos
Juiquingg vostaneJ

WERL 9NN

u] unesty 2p SurquInig asnOYpoos,
199 uyo[

Buriquunyg s8earog

Suiquin g s8er0g

UONLAEIXY] OOZBAEEY

Fuiquunyg sy sowe[

NHIOVT LSUNHALIHA
Jurquung sy sawe|

Suj preqqnH A\ 9TeCT

U s1vouiBuy yue ] andag uIapoy
ouf szeamBur yue ] d0dog uIpop
VH % QVIVHOW AV ([[VNTY
192 uyo[

ures( 2 Suiquin]d A

sa01A%0g Burquunyg rouadng

JUT ‘s301a39¢ Furquum ] SNWRL]
Juiquuny ] soye 1e0Iny

SIWOH umpy WV

U] prEqAqnE] AN SR

SWOY MON
UON2IUUOD Jafesm PUE 12M35

dumnd dums yim Suyooud 1e1em JoTIAIUI,GE |

JMWOY MIN
juswsdepdas 1oeay I9re M
aUIOY MBN

MU [[2 P Suroeydas pue Suqumid pro no Sulmwe]

jusweorder 1jeay 187e M
Jmswasefdal qny ey
AUIOY MON

AWOY MAN

UOIIDSUUOD JOMOS

UOIIOURIOD JaMmas

Ne[ “A0ISUIXD USYDIY B OJUI WOCIP3] I00]] 18] SUIHMAAUD

doys sapjoD
Mmauro|dal ateay 1a1B A

AYUBD NS ISUALD) MINUOTIIAUOD J3MIS
A ESU'] 29 ASWUng UBJBUOL (SIZUMQO MINUDIIISULUOD J3MIG

[IBq TUSWSSEY
ustaoe)dal 12M0YS
Juauzor|dal 19782y Jajem
SUIOY MON

QUICY MaN

JuIS PUE SWOOMPE] 7 UM TOITAEd SITUS] MaN

UOI122UU0D Iamag

jusmaoe[dar Jomea Ioem

0¢ ISITUIDJ JO IIQUUNN]

HAV LS OLL0¢

IS ANZE 9evll

IS T4891¢

410 NOLLVH 0v8L

A TITHRE>INDAL 026
A2 NOLLVH 9226
LNNOWHDYMV 219
SVINOFHL 4 02¢

LS JORMVTD 910¢

N SUAILNNH L6¥Fe
NOY SYHLNNH 14¥E
AMH ONID ¥965

Ud VAVINRIO 95¢9

LS STONWVRIA 148¢

LS NIVIN 24 920¢

CI6IN N'T FANSIHT 01¢r
HAY OWVTY 200€

AT ANVILN €0ET

LS HSNAFGHIDVS L1HE
M HLVOINOLS L18¢
NT AIHHD THHMAS 0911
DAY JUBAIITIS M\ SFIQ
HAV d d ¥989
AAHLAVITTIONO M 92L6
U>< HE.N\VU«HEW B m‘VHm
AMD UHSTHD 1648

60Z-02-02dd
L61-02-0<dd
LLT-02-0¢dd
01¢-61-0Cdd
Y0OT-61-0Tdd
coT-61-0cdd
L81-81-0¢dd
081-81-Ccdd
802-L0-0Zdd
902-L0-02dd
S0C-L0-0Cdd
c61-L070¢dd
681-L070Cdd
181-L0-02dd
L02-90-02dd
861-90-0Zdd
S61-90-08dd
F61-90-0Cld
161-90-02dd
S81-90-02dd
Z81-90-0Tdd
£0Z-€00&dd
00Z-£0-02dd
961-¢0-0cdd
£61-20-02dd
061-20-02dd



pasolddesiq onaadsuy aourusmEy Aadorg 0Z0T/P1/60 :suonoadsuy

oozeweey] woiy 1sonbal ssuvunuely A3sdorg mopdussaq pom

00'55% 020Z/01/60 YINOHL ‘HLYOMATOOM 099-GC1-11-90 W AVIDEVEH 0521 SL0-90-0ZSd
paroiddesiqg otpadsuy sourusiureiy Aedold 0T0T/E0/60 ssuonoadsug
oozewe[ey] woij 1senbar svueuonurepy Aredorg wonduosa(g srop
00°cs$ 020¢/£0/60 TIVNOLLYN "TVIHddA 089-95Z-L1790 HAVY TTHIINVD L16 PL0-90-02S8d
pasoddesiq onoadsu] souenmurey Atadold 020¢/8¢/80 ssuopdadsuy
poaoiddy uoradsur-ay We Ausdolg 070T/L1/60 ssuonoadsuy
oozeweey] woij 1sanbar sourusiurey Liadorg ruonduosa Iom
00011% 020T/5T/80 T MOAVEN ALLNNOD 050-081-21-90 TCISANNNS §10T €.0-90-0Z8d
paroxddesicy onoadsu] souruajurely Auadoiy 0Z0Z/92/80 ssuondadsu]
pasoddy uonoadsur-oy "y Auedold 0Z0Z/91/60 ssuogoadsug
oorewEey woiy 1sanbay asuewaurely A35dos] ruondosa( Sjrom
00011 0c0Z/5T/80 HALIVAY QYO TIND LIO-01E21-90 9 & TIXELL 80FE Z2L0-90-028d
pasoiddesi(y onvadsuy sousumurey Aadoig 0TOTHTILO ssuonoadsu]
pasorddy Aqjenaeq uonpadsur-oy ure Auedolg 020Z/L1/60 ssuopoadsuy
oozewg[ey] woij sonbas sousuurep Arador] ruondudsa(g yFoxm
00°011$ 020C/YT/LO UddOYd OOZVINV IV 0€0-0LF11-90 01 Aorydumiy 6081 1S0-90-02Sd
pasoxddesiq onoadsuy soueuenney Atedoid 0Z0¢/87/20 :suopdadsu]
pe[eoue] uorpadsur-ay “mney Avadorg 0202/07/¢0 :suopdadsuy
paaoiddy Afrenueq uonoadsur-ay ey Lsadosg 020T/£0/60 ssuonoadsug
oozeweey wosj 1sonbaz souruajurepy Laadosg swondudsa(y JIom
000114 020T/8T/T0 [ CIVHDTI ‘NVION 068-012-¥0-90 1S NOSICIH LEL 120-90-07Sd
[®10], 234 paiaauyg ANeq »numnQ F2QUINN] [303E,] ssaIppy qof # MU g
WD J Teroadg
020Z/20/01 s1sanbay sourusjurey Aradord A[puoy



01 ISITUFd [e10,], pUeIn
00°5C8% S99 ] [e10], pUelrn

[0z/0£/60
- 0Z/10/60] <YIUOWL SIOLASI]>
ul pInpayagalL] e uonaadsuy

ANV

(334) ATOH = SmeIS R
ANV HuLizd

rewads = adATiuuaJ Hwisg
NV 1sanbay

uonaIpsuny = AtoSarer) NuLad

sproaxy [fy -uongmdog

Ayewruung 130doy

00°5Z8$ dAY, 301 8321 10,
01 :2dAT 30, SIUIJ [BI0 ],
ﬁ@}OhQﬂ.ﬁmmD OSQOQMQH OO%—HOH&NS EDQOHAH ONON\_.VT__WO um=°_HUUQW.—HH
parouddy uonsedsui-oy ey Auedolg 0T0T/¥0/60 ssuonoadsug
JuatyaIE ] woIj 1ssnbar couvusurepy Lsadorg uondnoss( srom
00'011% 020/ +1/80 A ¥V INRIVIA'NESNVH 050-011-20-90 VA AFIANIATI N 12 690-81-02Sd
pasoxddesig onsedsuy ssueuspmey Arsdord 020T/8T/60 ssuonoadsuy
oozZEWEEY] woly 1senbar saueuaurep] L1xador] :wondposaq yrom
00°5s$ 020Z/¢T/60 VIWOHL ‘HIMOMATOOM 096-CET-11-90 M AVIDEVE 0SZ1 £80-90-02Sd
pasosddesiq onoadsu] soweuurely Atadolq 020T/81/60 ssuonsadsuy
ocozeweey WoTy 1sanbag souveunuely Hredorg :wondiasa yiox
005§ 020Z/L1/60 T INEIOT “VNNIAVT Ce0-S9E-20-90 M AATANTATI 000 6.L0-90-0ZSd
pasoxddesicy onoadsur soueuurely Ausdoag QT0T/91/60 suonoadsuy
cozeweey] wor 1sanbas ssueunurely Aradorg :wondposa( yiom
00'cs$ 0T0TV1/60 DT SHSNOH O 011-8€€-21-90

A ANV 92L1 LL0790°025d



sireda1 10] I2UMO MU WOoIJ 1sonbar uonwNSUOT) wonduasa( yrom

00'55$ 0T0T/0€/60 V VLLITEN LA §L-600"1¢0-61-08 88¢ YD 95067 ¥80-02-02Sd
pasoiddy Afrenteq uonadsuj Aayes 0T0T/£T/60 rsuondadsu]
UOSPNE] sy woiy 1sanbox vonsadsur fages esmosg wondurosa(y o
00'55¢ 0Z0T/12/60 TVNVIA NOSANH 0¥Z-0£1-22-L0 M LNOWHSOY 67F Z80-2.0-02Sd
poaoiddy uonoadsu] 194908 193N 020Z/60/60 ssuopoadsuy
nG pay20] uornoadsuy 193005 19194 0Z0Z/60/60 :suondadsuy
uonyadsur 12¥D0s I3y :uondposag Jrox
000114 020Z/02/80 TAIVOD INIAOYIIOD 1L0-G0T-L0°L0 HAV H H 0615 1L0-L0-02Sd
pasosddy uonoedsu] 123205 10194 0Z0Z/1Z/60 :suonodadsug
PO[[EISUT JSBW MAU - JJO ISEW AJ[q P
afepaulsop N 918¢ U0 219 rwondosa oM
00'sse 020T/L1/60 3% °d AN NAOEL 060-S01-€0-90 YV ADTANLSTA N F18S 180-90-0ZSd
pasoiddesyq uonoadsuy 1934008 1 0T0Z/91/60 rsuondadsuy
ST § UB 108U N0 Soﬂmﬂwﬂfwm wwonduosa( oM
00°65% 020T/S1/60 T MOV AALNNOD 050-081-21-90 AAISANNAS 8102 8..0-90-0ZSd
pasoxddy uonoadsuy 1934008 813N 0Z0T/¥1/60 rsuonoadsug
uvonoodsur 193508 1219 uonduosa( yIop
00654 020T/11/60 I'T=® A AN ‘OaNvd TP0-GEZ-C1-90 IS NIV 1 8¢/€ 9/0-90-0ZSd
paacaddesig uonsadsuy A105es 0T0Z/81/60 rsuonsadsu]
pasciddy Afpenteq uonadsuy Kajes 0Z0Z/2Z/60 ssuopadsu)
{pormbar murad ou ‘A[uo saBurys) Joo1-a1 vo uonsadsu] wwonduasa ] sFom
00654 0Z0Z/L1/60 D ® A NVAYT SUHLTVA 081-8LL62°¢0 O NWOLLAV 2119 080-€0-02Sd
[P10], 3] pazauyg e PUMQO Iaquunp] (2078 ss21ppy qof # Mg
1TWId J Te1d9dg
020¢/T0/01 1sanbay PuUMQ - T Te109dg ATIUOA



/ SITUIID J [810 ], PUBIK)
00°0vv$  :S93] [B10], pUery

Arewrwing roday

00°0t$ :9dAT 30, s99,J €10
L :ad4y 307 symuaag [e10],

1sanbay oM = AloSare)y uwiIag
MO uonadsug
19005 19N = AloFae)y-uuusg

MO volssaiddng

pooH = AxoSaenyuudd

Es(8)

nuLzd reoeds = Al03a1e) Nuwlad
NV

[0Z/0€/60 - 0Z/10/60] <yiuow
SNOIARIJ> Ul PansS[ie([ UL

sproday [y uonemdog

UoIER)NSuU0)) 0202/90/01 ssuonsadsu]



T401

Juasqe 1 / 0- 18D [10Y ewlieH NET pue|yory Jo abejjip yum 1penuod Alelodwal auj OjuI 123U 03 uoRnjosay aul aaoldde 03| 0T1/22/60
snojwiueun Aduyopy FETT paauasald se 126png 1z0z @21 @Aocidde o1 0zZ/0T/60
Snojwiueun suowwg SSoH HEBUD 934 [BD1I109]2 U3 U0 2T# @ TT4# 'OT# W1 J0J 9|NPOW Ad Jad @A0wad 03] 0zZ/0T1/60
Snojwiueun A2|[1A SSoH ZST Vd 40 1N 1dQ 03 uoAn|osay 3y1 2Aoidde 03] 0Z/01/60
snojwjueun SSoH suowiwg ‘puadnys |eDIP3IA JO NI UT JUSLIND BU] PUB [EMBUSY S0UBINSUT UOISIA/|EIUR/[RdIpal @43 2a0idde o1 02/0T/60
snolwiueun FEITI] ew.eH [eMaUy 9oueInsSUT |eiauas) aul asoldde o3| 0Z/0T/60
0-S 112D |10Y BT SSaH uonedljdde Jaquiall Mau S,puejyary Jo abejjip aul arosdde 0y 0Z//2/80
snojwiueun fana AoULOW SUIM|Y "Il U3 AQ pajuasald UOBLLIOJUI MBU UO 02/€1/80

psseq ‘vgy uiol 0] uonediddy Joquiajy maN $,61ngsaies Jo ApD 1dsnoe 03 uoiEPUSWIWOI] Y3 MRIPYIM 0]
‘)1 03 spew
snojwiueun NI euLeH 0z/11/90
99 p|no2 ssbueyd jeyy paziubodal pue Juswndop Buial e se ‘ueld asuodsay 6T-AQIAOD YavX 24l aaoidde o}
snoiwiueun Asuyom ewLey SUOIIPUCD 350U Yam 33e3s auy3 03 bulAidde apnjoul 0} pue passnasip pleoq 02/11/90
243 suoipuod ay3 03 Palgns ‘Bangssies jo A auy3 woly uonediddy Jaguiaiy maN 39|dwod a3 aaosdde 03
snojwiueun FETT ew.eH pajuasald Se SjuaWRIeIS |RIDURUIY PAYPNY 6107 943 aAcidde oyl 0Z/TT1/90
snojwiueun SsoH FET 13719| Juswabebug uesuaISO)) Jauely ayy aaocudde 0y 0Z/TT/90
snolwueun ssoy PWLIEH juswisn(pe 196png Auessadau au3 8ziioyIne 0} pue ‘00sg$ paadxe 03 Jou ‘pauasald 0z2/11/90
S91eWNSD AJLND3S R SSES|RJ 20| J00p ‘Juswide|dal Joop Byl ym paadodd 01 SUIMY “JIN 9ZIJoyIne o)
snojwiueun suoww3 BETI Jojpadsul 221039 paeeuod dnyaeq e se pOoM aA93S ulodde 03  0Z/2T/€0
snolwiueun SsoH BLLIBH 931eWlSe ue Jnoyim 005zS$ 03 dn ‘waisAs Bupido| J00p OINE UIRIqO 03 SUIM|Y "l 2zuoyine 03| 0Z/ZT/c0
snojwiueun ABUyO ellieH AJ1IN23s 92140 10} SIIBWIRSD UIRIQO 03 SUIM|Y "IN 9zuouyine o3| 0Z/E1/Z0
snojwiueun ewIEH Aduyol Juneaze esusdxa; Aegng 0Z/£1/20
[endeD gze/# Bunsixs syl 03 (39ssy) Juswanosdw eude) 03 pajeubisap usaq pey jeyy ooﬁw 3Y3 dA0W 0}
snoiwiueun ew.eH ASUUO Bunsaul 0z0z 0z/e1/20
‘6 Aenuer ay3 1e paysigeiss sem yoiym ‘396png a3 woly way auy (39ssy) Juawanosdwy [exden asowal 0}

uasqe T / 0-t [1BD [10Y FETTIY elwlJeH Juswaa.be |eaolalul auyy 03 sabueyd auy3 uo |eacsdde Jipy3 104 saiyedpUNW U3 03 [eRIWgns aaosdde 03] 0Z/ET/Z0
snolwiueun SSaH 9|[IN ubis 03 aUIMY “JIA SZIIOUINE pUR Ja)19] Juswabebus auyy saoidde oy 0Z/60/10
snolwiueun FETM SSaH 1030adsu) Buip|ing paoeljuod e se Jauln] 1ods ulodde 03] 02/60/10
snojwiueun Suowuig ARl Aepijoy pied e se Aepijoy buneoy ay3 Buirey yym enuuod o3 pue Aepijoy pied e se 8AJ seunsuy) ppe 0y  0Z/60/10
snolwiueun suowwg SSoH (19ssy) Juawanoidwi [ende) e Buippe Ag 12bpng ayl puswe 01| 0zZ/60/10

S310A a3aNo0dD3s A9 3AVIN NOILOW alva

Ayloyny Buip|ing ea1y oozewee)y

L <m<x
020Z - 9507 NOLLOW c




